State of Wisconsin

DEPARTME.NT OF NATURAL RESOURCES Scott Walker, Governor

1300 W Clairemont Avenue

Eau Claire WI 54701 Cathy Stepp, Secretary
Telephone 608-266-2621

Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 WISCONSIN
TTY Access via relay - 711 DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

RECEIVED
May 17, 2017 MAY 3 12017 FILE REF:
PWS ID#: 61702619
Lynn Niggemann \ ax ColfaxWaterworks-MC
Colfax Waterworks Village of Colf Colfax, WI
POBOX 417 Dunn County

Dunn, W1 54757

Subject: Sanitary Survey Report and Notice of Noncompliance
Dear Lynn Niggemann, Colfax Waterworks,

The purpose of a sanitary survey is to evaluate the system’s source, facilities, equipment, operation,
maintenance, and management as they relate to providing safe drinking water. The sanitary survey is
also an opportunity to update the Department’s records, provide technical assistance, and identify
potential risks that may adversely affect drinking water quality. This report includes an overview of the
system, key findings as related to specific requirements, and a brief summary that includes response
criteria for correcting deficiencies. This Sanitary Survey Report also serves as a notice of
noncompliance for any deficiencies noted below. Failure to correct deficiencies will result in a notice
of violation/enforcement conference.

On May 5, 2017, Corey Larson (WDNR) conducted a sanitary survey of your water system, Colfax
Waterworks. During the survey, Randy Bates assisted from the utility. This report outlines the final
findings, discusses problems that need to be addressed, and timelines for corrective action where
appropriate. To meet federal requirements, the Department completes surveys on a 3-year schedule.

Required Action

Please respond by IRBEE] with notification that all deficiencies have been corrected, or that
you agree to correct the deficiencies identified in this letter by the due dates listed, or are
providing reasonable alternative dates. The recommendations should also be discussed and

implemented as time and funding allow.

wisooran gov Naturally WISCONSIN COie



"2013J0 Jeuorsal jusuntedsp srerrdoidde oy 0) popraocid oq [jeys Ad0d SUO pue S91JJ0 [BNUO

s Juoumedop oy 03 papraoid 99 [reys £doo suQ “sowy [[e e Juswpredsp a1 yim ofy uo 1doy oq [reys dew

ST JO $91d00 JuLLIND 0M ], “P3TBaUI[ep ] [[eYs sauoz aImssaid AUy “UMOYS 9q [[BYS SITUN aSLI0)S WAISAS I0Jem
o} JO SUOBAI[S MO[JIOA() "SINI[IoE] 98eI03s pue ‘sjueld Juotuean ‘suonels Surdumd “s9o1nos J0 S[[om ‘SJUBIPAY
‘SOATeA ‘SUTBW JojeM St UOnS ‘saduruslndde pue SOIIoe] [[B JO UOIIBOO[ PUB SZIS S SMOYS UDTUM TIAISAS IojEM
orjqnd oy Jo dew jusxmo e Ajddns Jleys teriddns 1oyem UOISIAIPANS ALO pue [ediorunui yoes :soje)s 9pod Ay,

*A[[BITUHO.I}I3]3 U0 PUIS .10 [Iew 3} ur sa1dod

€] Paey 7 puas ases]d "Adod e soxmbax YN 9y ySnoyyye ‘oysuo sqe[rest sem dew pojepdn uy ‘Yiompou
9T°018| LTOT/T0/L0|  uonynqrysip sy pue waysAs Ajddns 10jesm orpqnd o1 Jo dewr pojepdn judrind € soxmbai jusunpredop oqy ¢
"UOIIR[OIA SUILIOda] SULIOJUOW PIJUBLIBAMUN
Ue UT SUN{NSI ‘O3S J0ALI00 oY} 0} PauSisse 108 jou Aewr sajduwres asay) STy} Op 10U SE0p Iojeredo oy JI
‘sd1js qef 3no Surpy uoysm jusurpredop
LOOTS| LIOT/TO/LO a1y Aq popiaoxd uepd 931s SurI0IUOW I W PIYSI| SE (I SHS SULIOITOW 310 [[1J 0) PIau sxojesado oy, 4
"}[3944 © 3J144) SUOP 3 0] SPISU I QUOP 1 dARY 0} LI, YIM SIPLU0d AN Y], "Yo9M € 39u0 pagrodax
SE'TI8| LIOT/T0/LO 3ugoq A[uo st siq, “wnunmm Apjeds 0914} pajiodat aq 03 SPIOU JOIAH U0 Hd We3sAs uonnqrysyy 1
uonejr :
°PoD| HILVA HNd

NOILJAIIDSHA

"PIISI[ OS[e ST UOLIBIIO 900 943 Yy Suoe ojep anp souerdurod

OUL "M0][3q JXo3 JB[n3a1 Ul PIJOALI0D o¢] ABUI AQUSIOYSP 9T MOY JO UondLIOSIP/SIUSUITOD AT} (LA MO[q P[Oq UL PISI] ST AOUQIOIJO(J QYL e

IS UIDY( JO UOIIIILIO)) 10J A[NPIYIS PUE UOISSNISI([

"2]qIssod se U00S St SAIdUIIYSP 95} 10] PIISdIOD 9q PINOYS UOKIE SAIIILIOD) *SIPO) SANBUSIUILIPY UISUOISIA, IO

10 QUO Y3IM SOURLAWOOUOU YEOIPUL ABUI SIIOUIIOLSP ST, *SISWNSUOD 0} SYSH YI[2y WLtsl-Suoy jussardor 1o sysit I[eaY SNoLIas asned o0} feruaiod
oY) 9ATY JET) WRISAS Jojem SUD[ULIP Ot} Ul swa[qoid 2Ie SIIOUSIOLS(] "POIIIUSPI S10M SIIOUSIOLIP [7 ‘AOAIS AIelTues oyj Jo 9SIN0d oy Sunngg

SHIONHIDIAAA

"SISUWINSUOD 03 JSLI Y)[ea SIRIPSW Ue JuesaIdor Jo/pue Sopoy) SALRISIUIWIPY UISUOISIA

SIO0UI 10 JUO Y14 IUBI[AWOSUOU SJBOIPUT SSIOULTOYSP JUBOLTUSIS "PIYIUSPI 2I0M SSIOUIIIOP JUBOLIUSIS () “AoAINS KIejrues oy} J0 9smoo oy Sunngg

SHIONHIOIAAA LNVOIJINDIS



"IB2A 9U) JO

pus oy £q pauopueqe A[1adoid aq 10 ‘pomouer syruuiad JIOY) SABY 01 PISU [[1M S[[9M S IOYIO YT, WSS IoJem
U3 0} PAJOIUUOD JOU T& PUB WSY) 0} S[qB[IBAR A[ISES Ioyem oFe[[IA oary j0u op sentedoid asoyy Jo ¢ “aSe[[IA
oy Ut s[[om oyealid umowy] g oxe a1y, “pamouai syrurad [jom oyeanrd oy Suraey Jo ssa001d oy uI st oSeq[IA
oyl ‘weidoxd [[om sreanid v 9ary WeisAS Jejeam oy} Jey) SAInbal 91°0 18 YN 9POD) SALRISIUIPY UISUOOST \\
yuounpredap oy 03 spruadd ¢ 9s9Y) Jo sa1dod I9A0 959Y) [IBWS UBD

A1) “wexdoad a3 yym dn Surdsay st ANnn oY) Jey) MO0YS 3, USI0P SIY) INq (7 woIy spruriod Jo sordod

91°'01I8| LI0T/T0/60 pey 10esado ‘L 10Z-9107 10§ Y9 woy syruitad yo sordod poou ‘wreaSoad Jusmuopueqe [[OAN 91BALIJ S

"19919s 9jeridordde ue 9ABY 10U PIP 9AEA 9AT[I WNNJBA IIY SY] J0O[) U] 9AOqE _ 7

OYeUTTLIS) O} SPIJU JUSA I} PUB “PO[[EISUL A 0} USIIS JURJSISAI UOISOLIOD YSOUW 47 € PISU SOA[BA JOI[ay IIY YL

(e)(s) 1M ddns w0 YSOW WO WONBULIOFUI PUDS [[IA YN( ‘POSTL SEM USIIIS AMOPUIM/Auaxdodu
9¢ TI8|  LIOT/T0/60 10 UOIAU € {PISN JOU SEM UIIIIS [SIUW JULISISII UOISOLIOD HT FUIA [[PAA PUE JOIY IIV-7 [PA °L

MMMM -ajeridordde aq pmom sdreyasiq dund durns wo 9)218 10 WIS YsoW . V JqeIoUunA
‘YTOI8|  LTI0T/T0/60 Suraq wouy vaxe 31d 1903 91 39930.1d 0) Surueaads seambau oSxeyosip dums dund YL -1 JoMO], ‘9

“Surdures

10 9[qIsSa0® BALE U UL PaTBOO[ 9q pue ‘a]qIssod 1oasuaym 1o1em oy Surkouos Surdid oy uo Ap10a1p pajeisur

9q "SAYIUI $7°() JO T0)9WIEIP INOds WNWIUIW B SABY [BIOW JO PIJONIISUOI 3¢ GNnods pus f100ws potini—umop

€ 9ABY “IOO[J 9Y} 9A0QE SOUOUIL 7 JO WNWIUIW B AJRUIULIS) 0} PI[[eISUI oq [[eys s1eoney Surjdues [[y

) "uo1dadsul 913 Jo uIly O] J& PIJOU JOU SEM JI JOAIMOT] $2.19T[ ISED IT)
LETI8|  LTOT/T0/60| SeA N J TPA 03 Ajdde pinos siyy, "aet pue juiod £nus ye dey opdures s10q groowg € soxmnbayf T [PA °S

*UONN[OS pue ISNEd 1} Jo Judurjaedop o)

Ajiou pinoys AN 9y} uoneSnsoaur Suisooq -sonssi 1oy dey aondaluI/PATBA YO910 oY) YI9yD pue Surqny

aspnd sruox3d3pe 2y avejdai pue Surure)s oY) Jo osned o3 93SHSAU pnoys AJHN oY I, *dA[eA ooy dey

uodafur oYy yo sanyrey € oq Aeut 919Y) JEY) UONEIIPUL UL SI SIY], "SOHI[IIN JOTIO JE JAIYAIS[I UIDS SI jeym

0} paaeduiod Sefy pad € sI pue WOWUIOD Jou ST SIY], “Surarels oy) Sursnes Surqny oYy ur uo Su103 uorydvaa

[BO1IaY0 Jo 3d£) Smros 10 (sO0pORg 9)LIIPUT) [[244 9Y) WOLY SUITIOD JUSWIPIS UOI 3q 0} saeadde sy,
PTTI8|  LTIOT/TO/LO P8uEI0 pIurE)s SI JuIqny SIYY, "HoESHSIAUI SPIdU dA[eA Yooy /dey woyselm pue Suiqn MSNBI TIPM ¥




©
6118

LIOT/1E/TT

*IB9A 9}
JO pus oy3 £q permboe 9q 03 PIsu [[IM S[oIIeq [EOTWAYD M3U INOA JI0F SUB) JUSTIUTLIUO,) “JudwaImbax Eob%o
33 199U 0 pa3oadxs mou oxe pue “Ieak 1se] paoe[del o1om SOSNOY[[OM XEJ[0)) SU3 Ul S[oIIeq ONSNED oY) “IOASMOK
"PaIoyIRIpURIS 210M S[oLIEq SUNSIXS PUB )T(7 Ul MOU SEM JUSWAIMbAI SIYT “UE] JUSUIUILIUOO © ur paoerd
10 Pa[[em S[qnop JoYIIe 9q S[91IE] [BIIWAYO MIU [[E ey} SAINbal () 6¢ T1$YN 9POD) SANBASIUIWIPY UISUOISI A
"3)8P 0} SUO[[ES (()] 9q P[NOA I S[[94 3SIY) 10,] *IUIN[OA UL} UOHIPPE [BIIWAYD ISIS.Ie] oY)
SPIOY JBY} 2INJON.IS JUSTIUIL)IWOI IO UISE] YSNOUS 934%] B 9q 0] SPIIU SIY ], "suo[[es (0] P[oY 0} ySnous
93.1e[ J0U SI JONINQ/UIq 95LI0)S JUIUIUIE) 0D AIEPU0IAS 97} YSNOI[E JUSUIUILIUOD AIBPUOIIS [resur

03 P33 Joyesado oYY, “JuOWUIEIU0D A1EPU0IIS enbope Y papraod 10U 91E € [[PAA T IPM “T IPA 01

1€ 118

LIOT/IE/TT

"ATesso09U JI uOEoLIqN] J0f 9p1aoid pue ponad SIY} SULNP UOHEOLIqN] 10J AJISSa0al 9y3 QUILLILIAP [[BYS
WaISAS Ioje 9U) J0F 199UISUS USISSp oY} “JO SINYS I0J0W 9Y] I91JE IN9I0 O} pamorre st uidsyoeq dwnd usyp
"pap1soxd aq [[eys oury 19jeM HonesLIqnRLd oy) Jo Surarea [euonippe ‘papraocd
st 1omod Lrerprxne Jy “papisoad aq [reys auiy 10jes uonedoLIqnaId 9] JO [0.1) U0 IA[EA PIOUS|OS ‘pasnyoead
ST HORIPPE [EDIWAYD SIIYM SUIISAS JY “I)EM UOHEILIGN]A.Id JO SUIN[OA S} JIWI| PUE I0JUOU 0) S[O.IJUOD
10 Surjow Y paddinbs aq feys sour| 1e3em uonesLiqnpd [y ‘dnyaeys dand oy Jo11d s3urreaq
uwnjod 3y sunedLiqneId 10§ apew 3q [[eys uoisis0ad 439§ (s ury) 19doIp S[PAJ] IAJLAM JJE)S 1AL
sdurnd pajesriqny 193em 10 (3 (S< ST ODEIS Jua.LINY) “padnyded st aonIpPpe [BdWSYD J1 paarnbau oq [
[01U0D dATEA PIOUS[OS PUE ‘pI[[eIsur usyM pasrnboaa st Surragom aqup-a.xd 3 (s uey) 10doap SI [9AI] I3)eA
ape)s J1 “Suriegow aqny-21d axmbax sdurnd surqang [eonaea yeys aury °[[oM se paaibau st aqnpead [enurvw
10J SulA[ea [euonIppe os Juasaxd osfe st somod Lrerrxne ‘ouy spnpad wo paainbau st 1930w ¥ -¢ [IOAA 6




SI°0I8

LI0T/1E/T

“[eRIuIqns Jo paIodda ou sey YN 107 ul pauriolrad suonsadsur Aue 10y 3pasd
9419031 03 Judtmpredap 03 siyy Ajddns pue 310dax STy 3)Ld0] 0) PoSU AJIIN Y} “OJISUO SIY} 9)3BIO] 10U P[NOI
A1mn oy ], prodod AIewwins [ENUUE HORIIUUOD SSOI H[(T 3G} JO PL0d3I 9ALY J0u s90p Judunredop oy, ST

ST°018

LIOT/1€/TT

‘suondadsur wonddUU0d $50.49 37 uriogrdd Loy se *dao)) oaxpAy woay

Paule}qo 3¢ 0} PIdU [[IM 9597 ], "SIA[PSWIY) syrodau uonoadsui o) Jo sardod aaey jou pip 9Se[[IA 23 Jey)

ses waqoxd Afuo oy, -o3ep 03 dn e Lor) ‘pooyspesads Arewwns oy} uo paseq -suonddsuI HONIIULOD

$s010 1) wroya3d 0 “dx0) oapAH paary sey pue ‘werdoad e yons sey wo3sAs 193eM Xej[0o)) oy, “merSoxd
UOIJI9UTOD SSO.ID B AR 0} WIIISAS I9)BM 3} saInbax ST°0T8 YN 9P0)) 9ANRHSIAIWPY WISHOISIA ]

ST'0I8

LIOT/IE/TT

“uone[e)sur 0) orxd YN YA USISOP ULIFU0D 10)e1ad0 3Y) POPUSWIUIOIIL ST J] *SINIV0 MO[YIE( O
2Insua 03 (05 10 33 (7) 1Y UL} ¥ JO JYSISY 3SAYSIY 23 dA0qe 10 Jurod |[1y 3159ySiy 9y} 3A0qe A1e 1) ur padefd

9q JSnur 19udAdId MO[PdEq 3Y) SNy ], ‘uone)s SUIPLO] UL} Y} IA0QE UT 0] SI SIY) 10 paseysind

A1pn oY) 1d3uasaad mopjoeq dY ], 10T JO pud 03 xo1d woneys Surpeoy Jojem € Surrelsur s1 A €y

[€4)
€T018
AN

» (D
97018

LIOT/1E/TT

“AyLrepo

0} papaau se 11p3 pue ue[d asuodsax AduaSiowy a1 yo 1aed se papraoad spdwexe YN 213 01 sty dreduwrod

PInOYS AN[NN 37} “ILID JOU ST JUNOWE SUOHELNI[EI JULIO[YD J9A0} A[[BIISBY “TONIDJUISIP IOMO0] IQLIISOP
A2yenbope jou seop ueld a1 (apodurod o, 66 st pue poyepdn aq 03 spaou ueyd uonBuLIo[Y)) Aduddrowy 7]

(€4)
€T018
AN
»s(1)
97018

LIOT/1E/TT

1o se se1npaoold/ueld UOHBULIOYD AoUsFIoWS §,KJ[Ioe) ayj JO Ad0d € opnjoul Os[e pnoys ueid oy, e

"SIOUWIOISNO ()IA UOIJRWLIOJUI SULIRYS JO] SUBSWI Y o

“uoponpoid 1o1em Aous3iowio 10J sermpaooid piepuelS e

"Aousgrows ue SuLmp s90InoseI Y0 pue juswdinbs

‘[ouuosiod SULIEYS 10§ SONIUNWILION JOY)0 YHIM Ser] ANIN ISjeM U SJUSwoaISe pre [emnw AUy e

"SUOTJROIUNWIOD AOUSSIOW SUIYSI[qe)Sd JOJ WINISAS V' »

"$1081U00 ASUZIoWD 91)S PUB [BOO[ JOISI[ YV e

swmnuurw e je ‘Surpnpour uefd uoneiodo KousSiowe ue oABY [[BYS SWA)SAS 1o1em [edIoTUNI e
*STBOIIYD
JO P39310A0 pue ‘oInssaid oprm—walsAs JO $SO] ‘SO0PBULIO) PUB SPOOYJ SE Yons SISJSeSIp [eImeu 93ejoqes
‘ws1I0119) JUIPNIOUT ‘SUonEMIS £ousdiows Jo sad4) [[e woxy 1040931 pur a1eSnIw ‘o) puodser 1oy aredod
01 werd e dojosap [[eys wa)sAs 19yem Arunurwion yoes 10§ sisrddns 1018 A\ ‘SNOLLVIAIO ADNTO I

*SUPI W

puE sjpuewnoop d3.19u ued Loy} os sdwexs ue pue oy uo ueld 110y} Jo Adod puas [ YN "SpPOYIOU
woneoynou dqnd pue (saanpadead asnoy [[PM 1101} woly £dod) suondridsep Jomod ATeIIXne [en}oe
apnpur ‘spoejuod apepdn 03 paou 93odmiod o, sg st 1 se uepd L>usSiowo peyepdn pasu s AN oYL, *TT




1€ 118

LIOT/TE/TT

"Aressaodu 31 uoneonqn] 10§ 9piaoid pue porrad STy SULIND UOIESIIQN] 0] AJISS303U O} SUIULIAISP [[BYS
WISAS JojeM Y} 10§ 100UISuo USISIp 9y} JJO SINYS JOJOW o) JOPE INdd0 0} Pamoj[e st urdsyorq dumd usyp
"pap1aoad 9q [reys aul] J3jeA uonedLIqn[axd a3 Jo SuiAfea E:oﬂ%@a ‘papraoad
st 1omod Arerixne J1 -papraoad oq [[eys uI] Jojes uonedLIqnaad 3y} JO [013U0D JA[BA PIOUI[os ‘padndeid
ST UODIPPE [BJIIOYD IIYM SWISAS JY "Id)eM UONBILIGR[AId JO QUIN[OA S} JIUI] PUE I0JUOW 0} S[OL}UOD
10 Jurrazow ym paddinbs aq yreys soury aayeam wonesriqnpad v dnjaeys dund o torid sSurreaq
uunjod 9y} sunesriqnaad 10J opewr aq [reys uwoisiaoad 499§ 0§ uey) 1odoop S[9AI] 19)BA JUJBIS PIM
sduind pajedriqny 193es 104 *(3J 0S< ST PE)S JUALIND)) *padrpded s1 HonIppe [BoTWwLYD J1 paarmbax oq s
[01}U0D JATBA PIOUD[OS pue ‘pI[felsur uaym paainbou st Surrajow aqnr-0ad 43 oS uweyy 19deap SI [9A9] 19)BM
one)s J] “suLjow dqni-dad aambea sdund surqung [es13.104 Jyeys sury ‘[EM se paambau st oqnpad penmew
J10J SuiA[eA [euonippe os juasaxd osye st romod Arerixne ‘Ourf apnpad uo paamnba 1 1010UI V -¢ [IPM L1

®)
6£°118

LIOT/IE/TT

"OA[BA UOTIOUNJ G JOPIJes[nJ— « sdwnd 10} 9ATeA UOBOUN] § [IN']

"syuawaIinbax

oyl Yy douepIodoe ut dumd pas) [eorwayo oy Jo Surdid o51eyosip sy) ur pa[[eISUL 90IASP AJRA dInssaid

oeq & yim papraoid oq [reys sdwind pasy [eorweyo onjeIsted ¢ 1 "pqns Jo sjuswonnbai 9y yim 95UBpIOsoR

ur duind pasy [esrwayo oy Jo Surdid o8xeyosip ayy ur pajreisur 901A9p 9aTeA s1nssaxd yorq pue uoydis—nue ad4}
wieryderp pssoddo Suwds e gy popraoid oq [reys sdumd Sursjew wderyderp pojjonuos A[ensi( ‘7 A10108]sT7ES
Sunyexado st oATeA a1nssaid oeq o) Jey) AJ110A 0} suesw paroidde Jusuniedop 1ot0 1o a8neS amssoid

B PUB oAJeA JoT]al ainssaxd e Aq papaoaid oq qreys 1t ‘dumd peey [eorwoyd e jo Surdid o31eyosIp oY1 uo pay[eIsur

ST 9ATeA anssaxd sjoeq & usy Ay “98reydsip [[im dund pesy [eoruayo o3 yoryam ojur saniqoey o Surdid oy ur amssexd
WNUIIXeW 9y} Uey} 1032018 amssaid e 18 usado 01 10s 9q [[eys aaeA amssaxd 3peq AUy "s901A9p 91818doS 10 991A0D
uouroo e yo yed oq Aew suonouny a1nssaid yoeq pue uoydis—nue oy, “dwmd pasy reorwayo oy jo Surdid aSreyosip
SY3 Ul Pa[[eIsul 901Aap dATeA 2inssaxd yoeq pue uoydis—nue od4) wSeryderp pesoddo Surids e 10 9o1A9p voydis_nue
od4y wideryderp pesoddo—3uuids e yym papraoxd oq [reys sdund Suusrewr wiSeryderp juswooe[dsip aanrsod
OIUONOR[S [[V " :sjuswamnbax Suimo[[of oY) Sunesur s99149p uoydis—ijue yim popraoid oq [reys sdumd pesg
[BIIWRY)) Sa0142p uoydis—yuy “s1yy yo uons[dwoo uodn sdumnd e yo juounredsp oy 03 sojoyd apraoid osfe usy
pue ‘way) aaey jou op yey sdund ay1 uo asoy [rersur ases]q -opsuo dwnd [eoruoyd Yoes 10J PIMSIASI JOU SBM SIYT,

‘uonpdadsur jo
own je pajou Jou ses nq dqedipdde J1 7 [[PAA 03 sorjdde sigy, -sdund pooy [eorarayd ay) wo Juasaad 33149p
uoydis-ue ue 348y 30U Op ¢ [PA ‘T [PA) Fu0sdad soo1a9p uoydis pue peeu dwng pasj [eITWAY)) [[V 9T




€I°018

020¢/10/S0

‘weigoid

SuIsI010%9 2AeA & dn Sumes uo syueumoop awos opraoid [ Juswredop oYL [EAISIUI 1804 / 0] C € U0

S9AeA PO JURIPAY PUB [BAIOJUL JBIA G B UO PaSIoIoxe aq 0} parmbel o1 soA[eA uonnquisiq poyrouw Suideoy
p10dar1 ogerrdoidde ue jou st SIY [, *Tea4 ST JO PUS Y} J& PISIOIOXS Aoy Feyp) Joquuiny oty dn Junod 1snf Aoy peojsur
9ATEA 089 10J SPI00aI SUISIOIOXS dATeA dooY 10U op Aoy A[[eUonIppPY “19A0a8ueyo 101e19do 10 UOTINISU0D

PeOI SULIMp SUISSTW 0F 0} SIATRA MO[[e AL SIY ] "SOA[EA [[E J0J SPIOOAI UOIBOO] SABY JOU SA0P AIID oy AppueLm)

"AN[HN 94} 10§ SUISIOIIXI IA[RA 10 $5990.4d JBI4 3041} ®© ST JI S& worpoadsur

AdAans Arejrues 3Xou 9y £q PajIILIOD 3 P[NOYS SITJ, *9A[EA [O€D 0] SPI0I O UBUI)UTEW/SUISIIIIXD
ajenbape pue spI0dax uoryLdo] IpNpdUI IS SIY Y, ‘1834 s1y} Surpreys 3doy aq 0} paou [

SAMIANIE ISIY) JO SPL0IY “IOUBUI)UIBUW FUIPILFIL SJUSWTWO0D PUe ‘SUISIIIOXS,/SUIYSN[J JO 9)uP ‘WOLIBIO]
9A[BA/JURIPAY PIIU [[IAM SPI00 Y} ‘WINWIUIM € )y *SOUIAIDE I URUS)UIB JULIPAT PUE dA[EA JO Spa0daa
JLUOI}II3 L0 USYLIM IALT UIAISAS 1918A Y3 38} Satnbax ¢T°0T8 YN 9P0)) FARRAISIUIWPY UWISTUOISIAL
"SUISIDIOX JATEA JX0U JIAT[) SuLINp s1q) dO[PAIP PUE SPI002T SUISIIIIXS dA[EA 1197} 93epdn 0) spadu xXeJ[0)

0¢

81018

0207/10/50

"A2A1nS JX3u 3y} Aq pasoxduir 3q P[ROYS SIYJ, “PALISIP SI SSI[ 10 %
SSI[ JO SSO] J9)BAL PILISOP Y °SSO] JOJBAL SINPAL PUEB PUY 0 JJOL YIIAL JIOM 0} dNUIIUOD P[ROYS AJIIIN oY I,
“19)BA [BINI WO [2qET JJOr YA SUnf10M Usdq Sey ANIN ) SxeaK M) 3sed oY) U “S9SSO[ I9)BA ISIT)
PULf 03 31044 03 SPASU AN AT, ‘9TOT-FI0T 40F % LE-SE SSOT 19)eAN YSIH A[owoa)xo ue seyq ANnn oy,

€1°018

6107/10/10

‘weisoxd Sursioioxs juelpAy e dn

SUIes U0 SJUSUNOOP SWos 9p1A0Id [[1m JuSwEdIp 9y *SIBIA 0M4) JXOU JYJ JOAO pasocadu pue ‘pajorduwod
‘poruamaydunr aq ss900.1d s1qy yey) pardadxa si )1 snyy syueApAY [[© Jo Surgsnyy/SmsIox0 waoyrad

0} AJ[YN 3y} 10¥ $59001d 18K o & s3] 3oy 9q 03 PIdU [[IA SAYIAIIE 3507} JO SPI033Y ddurUIUILW
Suipae3as sjusWN0d pue ‘SUISIIIOXS/SUIYSNLJ JO 9JBP ‘UONEIO] 9A[BA/JUBIPAY PIIU [[IAA SPI0IAI

oY} ‘WNUWIUIN €}y "SONIAIIE S0ULUUIBU PUE FUISIIIOXI JUBIPAT JO SPI0II omnoboo_o JI0 UIYLIM
9ABY W9YSAS 13)eA 3} Je) SaImbax €T°018 YN 9P0)) FAGRLSIUIWPY UISUOISIAY “Surysnpy/SuIsoIoxo
jJueapAy JXou 119y} Surinp sIy) podo[asdp puE sP.103dd SUISIIIIXD juelapAy 19173 epdn 03 spasu xXej[0)

‘81




uonelr) Ipo) NOILLJTIDSHA

"sooueLIBA J0LId 10 POaMIIASI JoU

SeA 9[1 SI[US U} SE SINBYJ FUIULIOFUOO-UOU 353U} JO Swos 10J parers A[snorasid uaoq oABY Kew 90UBLIEA "PIISI] OS[E ST UOTEIIO 3pod ojqeorjdde
QUL "¥X9} JR[N30I Ul POJORLIOd 9 UED IJeay SUTULIOFUO0-UOU 9 MO JO uondLosap & yiim M0[eq P[oq Ul PIISI] ST IN1E9] SUTULIOFUOS-UOU Y],
:1890M)83 ] SUTULIOJUOI-UON] JO UOISSNISI(]

"2IMINJ Y} UL SUOP ST JI0M JOfeur AUe Uy PJ0SLIo oG 0} PISU [[Is A9} ‘O] SIY} 18 SOINIes) SUIULIOJUO00
~UOU 3537} 3091109 0} paimbal J0u a1e n0£ Yoy, 's2Imyes) SUIHLIOJUOS-UOU,, SE 0] PALISJAI SIE 953Y ], PIAISSGO 219M SPOO JULING Y} UT PAMO[E 9q
10U P[noA. 3nq “UOROTLASUOI § WANSAS 1ojem o1jqnd o4 Jo swr ay) 1e sjueweanber 9poo Jour Jey) saInyesy ¢ ‘A9AIns ATejrues 9y JO 95ImMod oy) SuLmn(y

SHANLYVIL ONTNIOANOI-NON

dansdad 1831 engisas - amssaxd onms = 1 WA SITT =0 g7 TE D uayg
(wd g3 i T T i5d - = §5214g
wdd g mof 159 . 70 18d (19 = w1sg
ol o s QF @ ot 3 wdB g0zt =10
{52z penpreny - wsoud duwms) L] , o
35 : : seil sapdwexy Jo
a4 0T 5535 21w} 4 3 aw.ux =70 ! 1404

xanssoad penpasar wd (7 0 MO0 01 RS oy 23y Sunsanns j0 wonsnhy
xod v on Sucns soeopur ., 2L
6 4y urwid AR w

SIYIU LY IRNTTIR T30 = amssaud | pnpisas, wap Ay (EnpISat = $$214

&0 YFTER WIBHIIOD BPIAG o73 amssaud | DNBIS,, WRIPAY [BOPISAL ~ 115
wedB ut mof »f amssaud 1ond m (wdS) o&reyosip Juespiy aoy = 10

Eigels ooy RN

IR JEmPAY & oy o Sutemmesep Jo] sorenby ’ )

L P50y (35044

=msg) j peo(sd o7 — sy X JO = isd g7 38 O

1sd 07 18 MOy SYI ITNOED O
:SPOYISUWL SUOTR[NO[Ed O[] 1IJ 0} SUIB[OI MO[oq POpn[oUl
ST uopeuLIOfU] Uono[dwod 303fo1d uodn WHIU0S 10 WLy SUNINSUOS AU WOLJ SINSSI MO[J 911 UIRIQO P[NOYS
A)[1n Sy pa[[eIsul oxe SIULIPAY MU UM A[[EUOTHPPY 9POQ) “WIPY *SIAY (S)(€)p9™1 18 YN 'S YHIAs 9OUBPIOIIE
ur rodwnd a1y € 03 PS}OAUUOD 9q 01 10U ST JUBIPAY STY} 18y} SUIILIM UI PSLJHOU JOIYO oII] oY) pue pagse; 10
Papod 10[09 5q 03 paaul ‘sTy) Suneaur Jou sjueIpAY -amssoxd renprsax 1sd oz e wdd (og 1589] 18 9pracid pue pesy
Ureul Jejesm I9)SWEIp YOUl g B ISea] Je 9aey 0} paxmbai oxe sjueIpAH o11] JUeIPAY [oBS J0J POPIOIAL 9I10M SIN[BA
O]} S11] 10 QST Aq Pa)Is} 91om SJURIPAY pue s9nssaid WoISAS UOHNLISIP SWIT) ISB] ST USYM UMOUS[UN SBA 1]

"mondadsur JXou oY) J& PIjen|eA-9.1 3 [[IM SIY], *SIEOA AOJ JXOU 31} Ul }sa.1 o) Surop
)¢ uo sue[d pue 1eaL 3se] 959y} Jo Jyey paurioyrod ANUN oY, ‘9w I940 SPI0dax 253y dofossp pue MO[J 311§
VO'1I8| 0T0T/T0/SO|  -10J PIJBN[BAS 9 WED 9S9Y) OS SPI0IAA MO[J 311 JULIPAY I i1 Judunyredop ay) apraoad 03 Speau XeJj0)) '




"SISWNSUOS 0} Jojes JunyuLIp ofes Surpraoid APueisIsuod woly waysAs 1a1em orjqnd mok

10pUIY KB Jey) We)sAS 1ojem U} Ul SW]qoid oIk SUOHEPUIWIO0Y POIJIUSPI 210M SUONEPUSUIIOAI ()] ‘A9AINS ATeIIUBS Y} JO 95IN00 3 Surn g

SNOILLVANTNINOD T

€7 (S) ZI'118

‘Suidr
Pa7e100sse pue Jueuoduiod Jue} SUIP[oy J0 ue) Justmeas) S M Od 10 Jue) 95eI0)s punoid 9A0QE 10 Mue) 93eI0}S punoIIiopun
[10 [N SuTeay [BIUSPISSI A[IWE] 7 IO SUO “UOLE}S JI| ‘O[OYUBW I9MaS ATejrues ‘STRLISIBUI SSB[O UIRW 19 JO PSJONIISUO0D J0U
UTBUI J0MaS ATB)IUES AUE PUE [[9M B U99M19q J99] PAIPUNY 0M] PUE PBAY Jo—nys dwund ayj Jo 94,67 ] T IM0Y SUO 10} sjuswaInbay
"Sunsoe) oFexes] pue ainssaid (109D VA MV U3 199U 0] IOJem YIm Pa1s9} aunssaxd A][nysss0ons 2q [[eYs SUTBUI 3010,] “UISUOOSI Ay
Ul UOBONASUOY Toje M 79 1oMG 10J SUOLROIoadS pIepuelS JO UORIPA IS9%e] ST} UI PUNOJ SAUI] Jamas K11ari3 onseld 10 159)
Ire onssaxd smof 1sd § g3 Jo syueWRIINbaI oY) PIFIXS JO 199U [[BYS 1593 aInssaid Ire 3y 1, “ooe|d ul pa1se) aanssaid e A[[nyssaoons
3q [[eYs SI10M3s ATejTues AJIARID) ‘SJUIOf PUB S[BLIOJRUI SSE[O UIBW IOJesm JO PSJONIISUOD ST UTEUL JOMOS AIejrues o) 910yM
UIBW 10/08 ATEJIUES € IO UBW JOMIS ULIOIS B PUE [[9A B US9MI9q 109] A1, ~S80IN0s UONBUIIEBIUOD WO] uoneredas WNWIIUIIA
*(S) TU'TI8 YN Jod [eLIo)eUr SSed urew I9jea yim padejda aq o)
SP9U 1 UIBUI I3M3S SIY} WO OUOP SI 1044 ST} JXAU 37 ], “[BLIO)TUL SSE[O WILUI 19JBA JO PIJINIISUOD JOU SI PUE [[OM 1) JO *IJ
00T Ue1} J3S0[D ST JBY) WIBUI 19AMIS AIR)IULS IABY ABUL S[[9AM ISIY ], [BLIOJEUI SSE[D UILUI .I3JEM JO POILIJSUOD SI UIBW JI9A9S
Ot} SSO[UN [[9A € JO 3} ((T WIYIIA 3q JOU AU UIEW JOMIS AIB)UEBS “UIBUI JOMIS AIBJUES 10J S9O.INOS UOLJBUIUIBINOD w0y
9oUE)SIP uoyeIedos UIMUIUIUT 9Y) JO9TI JOU ALUI S[[9A ISIYJ, "UIBUI JIAIS AIE)IUES WOIJ 35 00T-0ST o1% € [[PAA PUE T [IPAA

9¢C° 118

"adrd u9A 2y} JO

UONBTeISUL 9t} SJeNIOY [[1M Py 93IRYISIP 1O [89S [[94 9} JI peay aS1eyosip dumd 10 [e9s [[om & ysnoxy 1y3naeresm 1oefoxd Kew
Furdid Juoa “AppAneure)y Jussaid SI 9UO SISYM JB][09 JO oseq dumd 93010u00 € ySnoIyy pueixe Let pue J00[ 9y} SAOGE SOYOUT

¥ JO WMwIIUIW € SUISes [[oA 9Y3 JO 9pIs 9y} 03 1yS1pIorem papam aq [[eys Surdid juo A "108Ie] PUB I2)OUWIRIP UI SAYIUT ()] STUISLO
[[oA 103 SAYDUL 7 JO WNTWIUTUI € q [[eys Ijowelp adid Juea oy, "I00[} 9Y) 9A0qe SIYOUI 7 153] 18 dBd WOOIySnIW 10 pusq [,
PIUSIDS JUBISISSL UOISOLIOD YSAUWI-{T B UL SAYRUIULIS) YOIy PA[[eISul 9q [1eys odid juoa [ejow € ‘syrun ssopid Inoyim s[jom 10,4
"p3[[nd ST [[oM 9y} SUIY JXOU 3T} P3JIa.LI0d 3q Jsnuu sIY ], *Ajdde p{nos ynq [ J1og30 3Y) & pajou jJou

SEM SIYJ, "J93IE] PUE JOJOWEIP UI SOYIUI (T SSUISED [[9A J0F SIYIUI T JO UWINTUIUIUI € 9] [reys 1a3owerp adid Jusa oY I -7 [[PoA

(8)97°018

"I€94A 9y} JO PUd 97} £q 9UOP 3] 0) SPIdU SIY [,

"POPIIU J1 03 03 APedL 31 A9} 0S ‘PI[[BISUI 2 0} PIIU ISIY ], "SISNOT [[OA Y} J€ pa[[eysur soul| pady pue sdey fedrwoyo
A®Y J0u s90p Jnq ‘sdwnd durro[yd oy} SeY WHYSAS A, ‘PIIBANIT 3q 03 APEAI UOHLULIOYD AQ PUE)S 9ABY JSNUI WI)SAS oY)
ey} SUBSW SI ], 1593 BLIdJOB( SANISOd ULIOFI[0d 10/PUE 1[09-9 PIULIFUOD € 03 dSUOASST UI SINOY NOJ UWIYIIMA WaIsAS AInud
91 djeurio[yd LHudiows 03 HIIGE oY) 9ALY WI)SAS IojeM oY Jey) soambau (8)97°0T8 WN 2P0 FAPELSIUIIPY UISTOISIAL

v8118

*Pop1aoad ST wWooI [eormayd d)eiedas ON W00
[ed1wayd sjeredas € qy1a papracad aq [[eys UOHE)S oY) ‘AIBSSII ST UOYIPPE [edIWdY ) J1 °C [IPAA PUB ‘T [IPAA ‘T TIPAA 10

@) LETI8

*9ANINJ Ul PIJIILIOD

9q pnoys styy, “sesod.and Surjdures 10§ 9914135 3541y 33 03 J011d 3SNOY [[OA ITJ) oyur yoeq dull djduwres v Suruuna pue urew
oy Surddey £q 10 (Sursiw sjenbape sansus) $.10393[ul [ed1WaYd 97 Jo weaxysumop dey sjdures e Sur[reisur £q po3ddLI0d
oq ued si Y, ‘sopdures jurod A1pus 1oy dey ojdwes mea Suisn St Ayun oyq ], -dey jutod A1uo ou sI 0494} T [[PAA PUE ‘T HESN




“[[9A 3} SUNRUIIIEIU0D WIOLJ YUE) SIY}) WoJJ 95exed] 10 ogeyids Aue Juasaid 03 Yue} sy punoie pase[d aq
JUSWUIEIUOD JBY) SPUIUITWOIIT Judui)Iedd(f oY, 9SNOY [[9M oY) UIYIIA PI)LIO] HUE) [0 [N & SBY T [[OM }¥ 10JBI9usS oY [,

STTI8

"] S9AISIP ()6 PIVVXA [[1M SaINEIdUIS) WOOT PUB PI[[EISUI 9 [[IM 9JIASD [01UO0D INAINO S[qeLIeA
OIUOI93[d UB 2I0UM WOO0I AUk J0F PS[[BISUL 9q [[BYS UOL[IUSA 1B PIOIOJ PI[[OIU0D A[[Ed1IBWOoMY $apod Surping sjqeorjdde
Aq pauroA03 st s3urpymgq juerd Juounesn 1epem pue ‘sesnoy dund ‘suoness Surdumd [[e 107 uonRIUS A-NOLLV TLLNIA

‘paJinbax

9 PINOM 5103994 WO} 33930.1d 03 Furuaauds ayeridoadde ‘paaredas st woneuas Jy “uSisop [eurSLIo 31 03 poxyy pue paredax
9q p[noys sIyy, -apod 3uip[ing £q paxinbax APNI[ ST nonemuoA 9Sesn [eorwayd 03 on(y ‘dn PsI9A0d PUE SWI) ISAO PIAOUID
910M pue u3rsap Y} ur A|snoradad juasaad useq oAy AeWI S)SNBYXD 10 AYEIUI ISIY L, [IoM Yoed 0} Ajdde pnos sigy SIY T,
"PI)eN[BAS 0 PIXYY 9q SIY) PIPUIWUIOIA ST JI “HA0AL SWIOS ISN P[NOD PUE [[BUIS ST YBIUI IT€ YSAL] 9} T [[PAA PUE ‘T [[PAA

*3qBIoU[NA PIIIPISUOD 3Q P[NOD WII)ISAS JAJBM
Ano£ sny) pue ansst AHLINJ9S € SI SIY, "AILINIIS J107) 240.1dWI 0 SISNOY[[P44 3 J& Sa0pIs oy wo 3nd 9q saeq 10 Suness
3By} SpUdWmI0d3. Juduiredd(y 9y ], ‘uond9)0.ad [eUOIPPE OU YILM SAMOPUIA JOLIYXd IARY € [[PAL PUE T [P ‘T IIPA

(6) sc118
LTII8

"UI9OUOJ B 9q [[14 9IN)SIOW
OAISSI0Xd pUE PI[[EISUI 2q [[IM 314D [01U0D INdINO S[qeLIEA OTUOXO[ UL 9IdYM WOOX KU UL PI[[eIsul oq [[eys jusurdmbo
SuruonIpuod Jre 1o uoneoyprunyaq “Surdid 10 juswdinbs 03 sfewrep 10 sprezey K1ofes Sursneo ST 10 9SNED PINod aanisrowr

$S90X0 QIOUM SIUIP[IMQ PIJL[AL WAISAS Iojesm Ioypo ur pue swool dumd ur papraoid 9q [[BYs UONBOLIPIWNYSP 10] SUBSUI Y
"3UO AR 0) PIPUITITIOIAI ST JI SNy}
‘asnoy [[a 3sa13 ul pajedoy st juswdinbe d1w0.1309[0 pue [0.1)U0d S[qreLIEA “JIYIPIWINYIP SABY J0U OP € [IPAA ‘T 1P “T IIPAA

*9]0y a10q pue Suises oy os[e nq dund [[em o3 ATuo jou

9Sewrep ueo amyreq ‘Trey £oy3 [yun sdwnd Sunerado Jo Aorjod & 2A®Y 0 SWRISAS I57RM MO[TE 1,UOD 9M 20UIS paInbax st anpoyds

v pa1Ind 3se] sem st 31 usysm dumd 1mo£ Jo uonIpuos oy Surjen[eAs I5}E SUOHEPUSWI099] s Jo[[eisut dund wo paseq jrom

dumd 103 Kousnbaxy € oary pnoys AIun oYy, "parejunooud st payoadxaun SUTYIOWOS 95ed U Apea1 dumnd Arerodwe) & oAey 03 swin
JO peaye Spew 9q OS[e Ued SJUSWIUBLLY “JYSI[ 218 S[NPIYDS J0J0BIUOO PUE MO[ ST PUBISP I9JeM USYM PI[NPIYOS oG PINOd JIom
dumg -eum sunyroddour 1sowr ot 38 190 Aew Jey) aredor KousSiows ue Sunospye el JIoyyer 107 pauued pue pajedionue sI jey)
S[NPaYdS B U0 S0UBUNUIEW SANUAAID wii010d 01 JUSIOLJo 210W PUE A[ISOO $SO] A[[BNSN ST 11 “IOAOMO}] "90UBUSIUIBW dATTUARId
wio1ed 0] pey[Se dJe SINIUNUIIOD USYA PISN U0 ST I X1 3, UOP O01q I, UIe I J1,, UOIssaIdxe oy, ‘SPI039. [EILIO)SIT

U0 POSE( PIPIIU SE 10 STLIL UI) AI9Ad 9IUO 58I 18 pajoadsur pue pajnd oq sdumd 950y} spuswossl A[erouss jusunredop oy,
‘sdund pue s[jom 943 Jo 90UBUI)UIEU POOS I0J MO[[E JOU SI0P SPI0331 SuisRy 10 pauLiofrad

Y104 3sed Surmouy JoN ‘pawiopiad 3se] SEM Y104 9} UIYA JO d1eMEUN SEM J0jetado o], Jusumpredop a1y 03 asoyy
ap1aod pue sp10331 € [[9AA PUE T S[[PAA 10§ sp103ax Surfind dunduswoese)da/qeyaa [[94s 3)€20] p{noys J0jesodo oy,

Jqeordde
J1 uoneys apoH)

NOILLATIOSHA

"M0[0q

1X} Je[NS1 UI PessoIppe 3¢ ABW UOLEPUSUITIOOaI o) MOY JO uoidLIoSSp/STUSWILIO0 oY) YIIM “M0[aq JX8) P[0 UT PSISI] ST UOIEPUSTITIOITY oyl

:SUONBPUIUITIOIINY JO WOISSNISI([




*100dsns oq p[nod S NS I93OW IN0A

SJeIqITed JOU Op NOA JT "UONEIqI[Ed SULMO[0F synsal oA jo 5o e desy PNOYs NOX "UOIIRIGI[ED UI 95N 0} SUONN[OS pIepue)s Ang
ued nok 1o ‘esodimnd sty 103 pasn 9q Ued ey} prepuels A1epuooes S[[9s (1030W OV 107) HOVH PUe (SIjeu JONE T 10J) ONONE T
"$)[991]2 91} SUIMO[[0] POPI0IAX

9 UBJ SYI3YI SPIEPUL)S/UONBIGI[EI 13)3UI UO }00( S0] V *A[SNONUI UG SJLULIO[D A9Y) SULIOPISHOD ISN 10] d[qE[IEAR
SPIBpUE)s 953Y) dARY P[NOYS SJLULIO[YD A[SNONUNRU0D J'y) L)) 10 AN AqIedu ‘AIeIndde B)ep 9Insus 0) 9sn I3)Je
ApyeIpaurmur 10 $.In30 SULIO[YD AOUISIAUIS WY 3sn 03 10LId I9JPWLIONY)) Y} JO UONBIGI[Ed SPUSUIOIAL juoum.redap ayq

"WRISAS 9} JO AIUIIOLFS S0UBKIATOD [[EIOAO oY} PUE SMO[J o11) s9A0IdUT Su1doo] ‘UonIppe U] "PIISPISU0D 99 P[noys I sjure[duwod
Ayrrenb 1e1em Sye1As][e 01 Ajjuenbayy exowr vaxe sty) Surgsny st K10 oy 0ouIs “9[qIssod se SpuUsS peap AUBW S 9JeUIWI[d P[Nod A9yl
J1 10184 SSI] J0] © OSN PInom A)D) OYJ, “IoJeMm JUBUSEIS YIIm POJRIOOSSE SIe Jey sjure[dwos A3jenb Jo1em ot pue 1ojem JueuSe)s

UL S)INSOI USYO SUI| PUS PBIP ¥ "sABM JO Joquunu € Ul wajsAs oY) djoy [[im Seale 90[AdS PSJe[OS] 10 Surewl puo peap Surdoo
*8urdoo] 10 99149p SUIYSN[} © JO UOPIPPE 37} SN P[NOd

SIYL, "901A9P SUIYSN[ € JNOYNM }} (T UBY) J9)BAIS PUS PLP © SI 210y} J99.3§ IeJ U0 A[[RUOLIPPY *3JIAIIS JO SSO[ pue

§sO[ Jojem [enuRj0d SIY) 3onpat 03 urew dnyoeq & Juf[e)sur 1o 92.1n0s 1o3em sty Surdooy Jopisuod pruoys Ajmn Y], “I9JBM
MOYFIA 9( [[1AA SOIUIPISIL [€LIAIS AMII0 HEII( UTRUX B P[ROYS “BALY IDIAIIS POJE[OST UE ST UAL0) Ul SWOY SUISANN MU I,

"Armn

Aqaedu 10 Auedwod 10)eIoUdS ¥ WOy ¢ [[9AA 10] 10JRIUSS d1qeyaod e 3urses] a0 Sunuax £q saoxdu aq osfe pnod romod
ATelIxny uid)s4s oy} 0} pappe S|P mdu Lue 10§ paambax oq s sy, *ST[94A 19130 9} X0} paure)qo 9q samod dnypeq jeyy
SpusWII0da. Judumedo( A, -7 [[9M J® d[qereAe A[uo s1 somod Areixne ‘APudriny) °S[[9A 93T} SBY WIISAS J9)eM Y],

"$991AJ0s 10dd0d JO syea] ojoyuld ur SuTNSAI USAS puE [0NU0D 1oddod

pue pea] yism swajqord Sunesrjdwos ‘S[eLajet SUT] S0TAISS PUR UTRW J9JBA [B}SW JO UOISOLIO0 Ul JNsal OS[e UBD SW]IJOIq "SOSNIA
10 BLI9)OBQ [NJULIEY IOUI0 IO SULIOJI[0O 10qTey Ued Yoty Surdid uonnqrysip oy UIgim Sw{IjoIq 9Jea1o Ueo SWSuesIo 959y,
"WSAS 107eM B UTYIIM PIYSI[QRISS SU00a] OS[E UED BLIS)OR S0UBSINU PUE S[LIA)S JOU ST IOJeAPUNOIL) "WIRISAS IOJBM B UI SWSIUBSIO
pajuemun Jsurede prengoyes o[qel[al ISOUW A1} ST pue sjurejduiod J0po Jo 535} SULIO[YO I J[ISaI JOU [[1A ‘pa10jIUOW pUB P[[OLUOD
Apredord uoym “UORBULIO[YO IO UOLOSJUISIP SNONUKUO)) “SISWIOISNO 3y} JO SPUIL O} UL 90USPIIUOD pa[1Iel pue ‘saskojdurs

9BE[[IA UO SS3X)S PUB PROPYIOM PIPPE “WasAs oy o[dures pue ysny o3 s)s09 [eUOTHIPP® UL S}NSaI ojdwes 19jem Jesun pIuLIuod
yord “(TOW dOL PAWLIUOD) €£10T/€1/90 PUE ‘910T/€0/0T ‘L10Z/S0/T0 “L10T/60/10 (dDL PAWHIGUOD) £107/11/10 A[[EUOISE0
Pa1n90 sefdures sAnIsod WIOJI09 [€10) “XeF[0)) Je Suriojuowt 3sed Jo MATASI & UJ "UOTIBULIOTYD snonunuod 9onoeid 01

ST Wo)sAs Iojes & ojur Keam 119y} puty Aeu ety swsiueSio woxy yipesy orqnd 19301d 03 9sn ueo AJIUNUWIWIOD © SISLLIEG S[qRI[SI ISOW
U3} JOSUQ "SWIAISAS UONNGLISIP JOTeM UIIIM PUNOJ USYO ST PUE SWSAS JOJeMPUNOIS Ul punoy AJuowuod 0S| 918 SOSTUIIA ey}
POUIUIILNOP UISUOISIAN Ul PAULIOfIad Apms Juooar v/ “[jam se jueseid oq Aeur swisIueSio ‘yuLrey 910w Ioy10 pue pastuoiduiod
U93q 4By ABWI WRISAS UOHNGLSIP 10 [[9M ) JeY) JOJedIPUL UE St Pash oIe SULIOJI[09 [€10) Jo ooussaxd oy weisAs Ioyem

€ JO SHOMISU UONNqLISIp 941 JO [[3M B UL PUNOJ oq JOU P[NOYS Jnq JUSUIUOIIAUS 9} UT UOUIUIOD KI0A SIE SWSIUBSIO ULIOJI[O0 [B10],
"WIISAS 19)EM J91) JO UOIRFMISIP snonunuod Surpiacid urSoq Xey[o)) oY) JeY) SPUSTIIHOIA A[suons jusnm.reda( oy I,

PI°018

"INJJ0 ISNW $13440) Y} JO SUIGUII[D OS SUIIIIS PUE SJUIA
H0AI350. sopnpout SIY T, "Ajrodoxd Suryiosm (s pue sjenbope ode suoouds [[& Juswnoop pue sarnyord 9Y[B) 0] JOPIO HIOM
[ENUUE UE 918310 10 JBIA B ABP 9UO IPISE 395 0) Spaou AN[IIn 3y [, 9pod Aq paxmboa oxe suondadsur udaIIS/JUIA [enuuy

i



*ISJUISUD [eUO0ISS9Jo.1d & 10 [euolssoyo.Id paynadd e Aq pourtoyred

YL'OI8| SI0T/1E/TT oq ysnu SIYY, (€10T ‘0T AIng sno1saig) §1og Jo puo 4q an( woysadsuy 3X9N-NOLLIAISNI T HAMOL 7T
uonelr) Aeq
apo)| souendwo) wondiseq
“Jopurwax

€ SE PIpIA0Id ST UONEULIOFUT SIY) JUSWSIMbII P00 U0 Paseq PIIJIUep! 9IoM Sep anp SULLND00-a1 | ‘AoAIns ATejIues o1} Jo 95100 oy Furingg

HIFIWHIATY OL SHLVA HNd IDNVITJAOD HNIINDD0-Hd

(-



SYSTEM OVERVIEW

From source to delivery, drinking water systems consist of many components. This not only includes
infrastructure, it also encompasses the quality of the source-water, operation and maintenance practices,
and management and fiscal aspects. This section is a detailed overview of the entire system of providing

water to your customers.

Ownership, Service Area, Geography, Personnel

The Village of Colfax owns and operates a municipal, public water supply system having more than 25
year round residents and more than 15 service connections. Residential population is approximately
1,123 (DOA) people according to the operator.

The Village is governed by a Village board with a president; Scott Gunnufson. The water operator,
serving as operator-in-charge (OIC), is Mr. Randy Bates.

System History
Colfax consists of 3 actives wells and 1 elevated water tower.

Well 1 was re-constructed in 1985 with a depth of 271 ft and cased and grouted to 70 ft. Well 1 had an
original pumping design of estimate of 200 GPM; today’s operational pumping capacity is 240 GPM
with a 20 hp submersible. The airline is 106’ deep. There is no auxiliary power at the well. There is
caustic addition at this well. There is no emergency chlorine feed set up.

Well 2 was constructed in 1974 with a depth of 285 ft and is grouted to 220 ft. Well 2 had an original
pumping design of estimated of 421 GPM; today’s operational pumping capacity is 225 GPM with a 20
hp submersible pump. There is an onsite diesel generator that is compatible with the well. There is
caustic addition at this well. There is no emergency chlorine feed set up. The airline is 100’ deep. In
2015 the well was hit by lighting and the submersible pump was replaced at that time.

Well 3 was constructed in 1983 with a depth of 238 ft and is grouted to 130 ft. Well 2 had an original
pumping design of estimated of 300 GPM; today’s operational pumping capacity is 325 GPM with a 40
hp vertical turbine pump. The well is set up to be compatible with a portable generator but the utility
does not own one. There is caustic addition at this well. There is no emergency chlorine feed set up.
The airline is 101° deep.

Tower 1 is an elevated single pedestal spheroid, Cadwell tank. The tank is 150,000 gal tanks. This tank
was built in 1996 and overflow elevation is 155° above GL.

Geological, Source Water Characteristics, Well Recharge Zone, Potential Contaminants
Colfax’s water is classified as Soft (USGS). Colfax’s last raw Iron, Manganese, Nitrate, Raw Flouride,

and PH results are shownkb’elow:

~ [ [Hadness  |Nitratt | RAW Fluoride | PH (Dist)
| |Mangaese |(mg!) | MNO3-N) |(mgl)(Year) |
Well [DIon@mgl)  f@ed 0 e 0
Well 1 | 0.031 (2017) | 0.0 (2017) 21 (2017) 0.2 (2016) | 0.34(2017) 7.38
Well 2 | 0.202 (2017) | 0.005 (2017) 32 (2017) 0.0 (2016) | 0.29(2017)




Well 3 | 0.011(2017) | 0(2017) 19 (2017) 0.2 (2016) | 0.28 (2017)

! 0 . [Classification:| | 0.7 mg/l Dental | Raw 2017
| Soft | Primary |  Health | were6.1-

! ! | Standard: | Recommendation | 64

| mec:3 | mMe:0s | | wmen || Addition)

Well 2 and Well 3 are believed to be <200°+ from the sanitary sewer main, If the wells are closer than
200’ to the sewer main, this main would need to be constructed of water main class material (DR-18
PVC) and be pressure tested to meet AWWA C-600 criteria. Separation distance cannot be less than 50
ft. The operator could not confirm this onsite. ‘

Infrastructure
Colfax is a medium to small community sized water system. A plant flow diagram is seen below.

COLFAX WATERWORKS
MW 1 (240 GPM) Submersible MW 2 (225 GPM) Submersible MW 3 (325 GPM) Vertical Turbine
l4— Caustic (30%) Caustic {30%) | Caustic (30%)
a
Distribution System

EV Standpipe Reservoir
(150,000 gal)

Overflow= 155" shove GL

Well/Pump Facilities
Colfax has 3 municipal wells. The utility has a full control SCADA, located at the Well 3 where they
have the ability to switch well rotation, and tower set points as needed. The tower set points at the time
of the inspection are below:

o Well 1-19-23 ft

o Well217-23 ft

o Well318.5-23 ft

The operators state that Well 2 runs Well 3 run more frequently than Well 1. Well 2 and 3 run on
average about 1.5 hours per deay and Well 3 runs 1 hour per day on average. All three wells run each
day. The set points are seen above. Well 2 has an onsite diesel engine for auxiliary power. Well 3 is
compatible with a portable generator, but the utility does not own one.

W™



Well 1 and Well 3 have not been rehabbed in many years and the operator is unaware of when it was last
done. The operator should locate these records so a schedule can be developed. When doing so, you
should obtain and maintain records of the work done and parts replaced so an appropriate schedule can
be created for the well. The utility should obtain or locate these records and provide these records to the
department for appropriate record keeping. Well 2 was last rehabbed in 2015, the well was hit with
lighting and the submersible was replaced at that time.

The department generally recommends these pumps be pulled and inspected at least once every ten
years. The expression “if it ain’t broke, don’t fix it” is often used when communities are asked to
perform preventive maintenance. However, it is usually less costly and more efficient to perform
preventive maintenance on a schedule that is anticipated and planned for rather than effecting an
emergency repair that may occur at the most inopportune time. Pump work could be scheduled when
water demand is low and contractor schedules are light. Arrangements can also be made ahead of time
to have a temporary pump ready in case something unexpected is encountered. The utility should have a
frequency for pump work based on pump installer’s recommendations after evaluating the condition of
your pump when it is was last pulled. A schedule is required since we don’t allow water systems to have
a policy of operating pumps until they fail. Failure can damage not only the well pump but also the
casing and bore hole.

Treatment and Chemicals
Colfax uses Hawkins for their chemical supplier, and receives dry 30% caustic every 2 months.
Chemical hold times need to be maintained <45 days for liquid chlorine, and <60 days for other

chemicals.

Well 1 is provided with caustic addition. There is an injection tap but no set up for emergency
chlorination. An electronic pulse feeder is used for caustic. Settings were 70 stroke and 50% speed.
The injection point is horizontal in a vertical pipe. No anti-siphon devices were present. One 100 gal
solution tank was used. Usage is determined by gravity. Secondary containment is not provided as the
containment tank could not hold 100 gallons and there is no separate chemical room.

Well 2 is provided with caustic addition. There is an injection tap but no set up for emergency
chlorination. An electronic pulse feeder is used for caustic. Settings were 70 stroke and 60% speed.
The injection point is horizontal in a vertical pipe. No anti-siphon devices were present. One 100 gal
solution tank was used. Usage is determined by gravity. Secondary containment is not provided as the
containment tank could not hold 100 gallons and there is no separate chemical room.

Well 3 is provided with caustic addition. There is an injection tap but no set up for emergency
chlorination. An electronic pulse feeder is used for caustic. Settings were 80 stroke and 70% speed.
The injection point is horizontal in a vertical pipe. No anti-siphon devices were present. One 100 gal
solution tank was used. Usage is determined by gravity. Secondary containment is not provided as the
containment tank could not hold 100 gallons and there is no separate chemical room.

Distribution and Storage

The distribution system consists of one pressure zone piping network that moves water from the wells to
the distribution system. The wells feed the distribution system where there is 1 elevated tower for
storage. The tower is 150,000 gallons. The utility has a full control SCADA system that uses telemetry

-~




from the water towers where the operator can set, set points base on tower water level to call the wells
online and rotate wells as needed.

The water distribution map was reviewed onsite; an updated copy was onsite but a copy needs to be sent
to the DNR. There is one isolated area by the new nursing home that could use improvement and then
also one stub that is greater than 20 ft,on Park St, that does not appear to be not valved off; these two
items should be corrected in the future. There is also several smaller isolated areas of the distribution

system.

The distribution system consists of 52,945 linear feet (10.03 miles) of water main, 107 valves, 85
hydrants, 150,000 gallons of elevated storage from 1 elevate tower , 3 wells (1.13 MGD), 471 service
connections, 470 metered (2016 PSC Report). There is 11,629 ft (21%) of undersized water main (<6”).

Additional distribution system facts include:
e (0 Water loading stations-they have 1 hydrant that the operator plans to install a water loading
station prior to start of the summer
e 1 private water distribution systems served which includes a trailer park where there is a master
meter
e 0 Privately looped distribution systems
0 Individual or private booster pumps are used
0 Interconnection with other water sources
1 Surface-water crossings (under flowage) at 18 mile creek that is about 10 ft wide
4 Services outside Village-houses
0 Automatic flushing hydrants are used
0 Village owned pressure reducing valves
The utility has no mutual aid agreements.

Emergency Power

Municipal water systems are required to have auxiliary power for operating their wells if power is lost
and they must exercise it on a regular basis (Ch. NR 811.27 and 810.13 Wis. Adm. Code).

The auxiliary power summary for the utility is described below:

e Well 1-None

e Well 2-Onsite Diesel Engine that is exercised monthly and under full load quarterly, a log is kept
in the well house

e Well 3- Compatible with a portable generator, although they do not own nor have a lease
agreement for a portable generator

e Tower l-none

The utility is performing the appropriate auxiliary power exercising for the generator and records are
being maintained as required.

Emergency generators and auxiliary engines shall be exercised a minimum of once per month and
quarterly under full load. A log shall be kept that documents when the unit was operated and
maintenance that was performed on the unit. Water suppliers for those public water systems who rent,



lease, or borrow their generators shall have a contract with the owner of the unit, perform full-load
exercising at least annually, and keep records showing when exercising was performed. Water suppliers
for those public water systems with right angle units requiring mobile tractors shall perform full load
exercising at least annually and keep records showing when exercising was performed.

Connections, Water Use and Demands, and System Capacity

The utility has 471 service connections. 3 year max average day demand is 138,578 GPD, the max day 3
year demand day was 464,000 GPD due to tower filling.

Water loss in 2014 was 35%, in 2015 was 37%, and in 2016 was 36%. It is important to note, as water
loss increases over time, the utility should continue to search for water main leaks on a routine basis to
maintain water losses below 10 percent.

Static pressures in the system are stated to be between 30-70 psi in the system. The utility should
maintain records of the system pressure over time.

Apart from distribution system hydraulics, storage and pumping capacity is evaluated to determine
whether the water system has adequate storage and pumping volume to meet average daily demand,
maximum daily demand, peak hourly demand, worst case fire flow demand, and demand during power
outages. This analysis is performed based on the information available to the department. From design
and water demand data over the last 3 years, several observations are made related to system capacity:

First, the system is capable of meeting the 3 year high average daily water demand of 138,578 gpd.
Average run time for the wells at operational pumping flow is 3.04 hours with all wells running at the
same time. If this value is over 12 hours on a consistent basis; the utility should be in the process of
constructing another well or increase operational pumping flow. This is not the case.

Second, depending on the water level in storage, the reservoirs can provide 7.75 hr (tower drain down
day) (17 hours for high flushing day) of water during 3 year max day if all wells are out of service. The
reservoirs have 25.92 days of storage volume without all wells out of service during average day. If less
than 24 hours, then the utility should be in the process of either constructing additional storage or adding
another well pump or both. This is not an issue for the utility.

Third, the system is capable of meeting the 3 year maximum daily demand of 464,000 gpd with just the
largest well out of service. The well pumps would run 16.63 hours at operational capacities over a 24
hour period to meet this. If this is over 18 hours during peak pumping days, the utility should be in the
process of constructing another well or increase operational pumping flow.

Fourth, during continual peak demand the system can provide water for an unlimited amount (full
theoretical storage capacity and operational pumping for 18 hours/day) with the largest well out of
service depending on the water level in the reservoir. The reservoir has 7.5 hours of storage without the
wells in service during peak demand. If below 24 hours, then they should be in the process of either
constructing additional storage or adding a second well pump or both. This does not apply to the utility
as and they have two additional wells. Additionally this peak demand is high as it related to tower drain

down.

(]



Fifth, taking into consideration the worst case scenario high use day and 2,500 gpm pumping rate
(largest fire truck), the village would run out of water in 72 minutes at operational pumping (24 hours
pumping) depending on the water level in the reservoir at the time of a fire. ISO likes to see 120
minutes of fire protection, so the utility could use improvement here. The village should have a
discussion with the fire department to discuss how a fire would be handled in the city.

Sixth, the water system has auxiliary power to operate one well pump during an electrical outage.
Operational capacity is reduced by two well in an electrical power outage. This one well would have to
operate for 10.5 hours to sustain keeping up with average day demand of 138,578. If the tower started
full the one well with auxiliary power would be able to keep up for 25.71 hours before the tower would
be empty on 3 year max day demand of 464,000.

Based on the analysis above, Colfax has currently has adequate capacity. This could be improved if the
city were to purchase a portable generator to operate well 3 in an emergency, or contract with a
generator rental company or another utility.

Water Quality Monitoring and Reporting
The utility does not have the best monitoring and reporting record. The utility has experienced
frequently Total Coliform positive samples and MCL violations for BACTIL The cause is believed to be
biofilm and the fact that the utility does not continuously chlorinate. The following violations have
occutred over the past few years:

e January 217 BACTI Total Coliform Confirmed Positive
Oct 2016 Late EMOR
Sept 2015 Late EMOR
2011 Dec BACTI MCL

Additionally the BACTI sample results had TCP hits on the following sample dates: 1/11/2017,
1/09/2017, 01/03/2017 10/03/2016, 06/13/2013

A monitoring site plans for Bacteriological sampling, Disinfection By-products sampling, and Lead and
Copper sampling is on file with the department.

The Lead anfi

For Lead and copper monitoring, homeowners should be advised to remove and clean the aerators on a
regular basis, but not prior to collecting the lead and copper samples. Flushing of the lines six hours
before sampling collection is not allowed by the Lead and Copper Rule. Samples should be collected
under typical conditions, after the water sits for at least six hours.



We have been informed that the US EPA will be revising the Lead and Copper Rule. Our
recommendations are based on discussions with the US EPA. The department is also stepping up state
wide efforts to reduce consumer’s exposure to any amount of lead coming from their drinking water.
The Department is asking that all systems review their lead and coppers sites to ensure that all are
appropriate locations (kitchen or bathroom sinks) and that sites meet the required Tier criteria. We have
reviewed your water system’s lead and copper monitoring history and this was updated in 2016. After
you review your data please contact your water supply engineer to request any changes. You should
only be using sampling sites on you approved plan.

There may be many lead services in most cities. Homes with lead services must be included as Tier 1
sites if any part of the service is lead, including the goosenecks in the utility portion, or the customer
portion. Homeowners with lead service lines should be strongly encouraged to replace their portion of
the line at the same time the utility portion is being replaced. If lead is detected at levels greater than 15
ug/L in a home, we are asking that the homeowners be notified within 24 hours, even if the current code

requirement is 30 days.

The facility chlorimeter testing procedures were reviewed onsite and the items in bold indicate issues

with their procedures.
e Glassware is clean and unscratched
e Meter’s sample compartment/optics are clean
e Meter is being zeroed with sample water/tap water should be used
o Samples are tested at the monitoring site

Meter is read within 1 minute of adding the test reagent

Regent are within its expiration date

e Meter reads to the hundredth (.01) mg/l

¢ Chlorine standards should be run to verify test method and meter accuracy (Standards can
be purchased if continuous chlorine is used, if not the utility could calibrate meter prior
to/after use with a nearby utilities standards to confirm accuracy of the meter results) (Eau
Claire or CTL could potentially be used for this)

¢ A Logbook should kept on meter servicing and calibration checks (recommend weekly if
continuous chlorination used, or prior to/after use for emergency coloration to confirm
accuracy of meter results)

Programs Administered
Implementation of several mandatory programs at the local level is required by code. The status of their

implementation follows.

Vulnerability Assessment and System Security

Municipal water systems serving more than 3,300 people were required to have a vulnerability
assessment completed by 2004. These are self-assessments consisting of a review of security related
practices. A security vulnerability assessment has not been performed at the utility as the population is

less than 3,300 people.

It is recommended that a daily security check be performed on the entire drinking water system to insure
doors are locked, windows are secured and nothing has been tampered with. The utility should continue

4



to enhance the security of all of their water supply facilities whenever possible. A cursory review of
security and safety was carried out on the day of the inspection the following items were noted, some of
these may need improvement:

e All Roof hatches were provided with a barrier to entry
Intrusion alarms/panic hardware were no present at all buildings

[ ]

e Electrical panels were locked

e Wells were not fenced in.

e Tower was fenced in

e The wells had exterior window without security bars

e The utility has a comprehensive SCADA system

e The well has a flashing alarm light, that is not connected to a call or electronic alarm system
Emergency Planning

The emergency operations plan will need to be updated and practiced on a routine basis. There was an
outdated copy in the DNR file and the utility mentioned it could use some minor updating. There are
specific DNR requirements specific to the municipal water dept. emergency operations plan. It is best to
assign one staff person to update the emergency plan once each year. You can do this by having the
staff review the plan, sign and date it if no updates are needed, or update it as appropriate. Staff should
also have a minimum of Incident Command System (ICS) training to be familiar with the terminology
and workings of this system. ICS 100 and 200 courses are generally available free on line at most
County Emergency Management sites. The emergency plan was practiced in a table top exercise in
2007. The city should participate in a table top exercise to ensure all staff are familiar with the details of

the plan every few years.

The plan is required to include the following:

o A list of local and state emergency contacts.

e A system for establishing emergency communications. (Also a backup method)

e Any mutual aid agreements the water utility has with other communities for sharing personnel,
equipment and other resources during an emergency. (County wide one with other cities or rural
water one if they exists)

¢ Standard procedures for emergency water production. (description of how to hook up auxiliary
power, how to provide power/gas source, and how to provide emergency water)

e A means for sharing information with customers. (public notices, boil water notices, etc)

e Emergency Chlorination Plan

Additionally the emergency chlorine plan for the facility was 90% up to date and could use some work
relating to the tower disinfection. This should be attached to the emergency response plan. A copy of
this must be posted at each well house and tower.

Wellhead Protection
The loss of a well due to groundwater contamination poses significant fiscal impacts on communities.

Wellhead protection is a proactive tool for protecting the infrastructure investment by protecting source
water quality. It does this by defining a well’s recharge area, typically a 5-year recharge zone, and
protecting the recharge zone through a local wellhead protection ordinance. Colfax had a copy of their

yAY



ordinance and plan from 2010. It is important to note that a plan and ordinance update would be
required following the addition of any new well. Also when a well is removed from service, the DNR
must be informed and a copy of the well abandonment form for that well must be sent to your regional

Water Supply Engineer.

Private Well Abandonment

The utility stated they are properly permitting private wells under their private well abandonment
ordinance. These records were unavailable at the time of the inspection. The utility will need to provide
the department records of the 5 wells permitted by the city. There are 3 additional wells in the city that
do not receive water from the village and may be permitted by the utility as they see fit. The ordinance
was last updated in 2014, a copy is in the DNR file.

Private well owners with wells located on properties connected to the municipal water system must have
their wells permitted or abandoned in accordance with s. NR 812 Wis. Adm. Code and your ordinance.
The private well program is directly related to both the cross-connection program and the well head
protection program, there should be a question on the cross connection form about private wells. Private
wells can easily become a cross-connection to the communities municipal supply system, and an
impropetly maintained well can cause contamination of the groundwater relied upon as the source of
your drinking water. The maximum 5 year permitting process provides a means of tracking these
private well systems to insure they continue to be properly maintained and inspected and to prevent any
possible cross-connection to the municipal system. The department can provide an example permit that
other communities have used to aid in the implementation of this program if requested. The
municipality shall cause the filling and sealing of all unused, unsafe, or non-complying private wells
located on properties connected to the municipal system and issue permits to those well owners that
qualify for them, in accordance with s. NR 812 Wis. Adm. Code. Well owners with expired permits
shall be notified and their wells brought back into compliance with s. NR 812 Wis. Adm. Code and your

ordinance.

The city has three other wells on property not served by the muniéipal and an estimated five wells
served by municipal water. The department recommends a utility permit these wells not served by
municipal per their program if present, but not charges a fee as they are not provided with municipal
water. Although this is up to the utility on how they handle these. The city needs to ensure they have an
updated cross connection inspection form with a question relating to private wells so any existing
private wells in the community not known can be located or discovered. At a minimum the program

must:

Meet state code

Receive a permit from utility of no greater than 5 years

Be inspected by a licensed pump installer or well driller every 10 years
Have a history of producing safe water evidenced by a Bacteriological test
Not be cross-connected with the municipal water system

Have a functioning pumping system

Not discharged to the sanitary sewer

Have a legitimate use

21



Owners not meeting the above requirements are required to abandon their wells. Permitted wells will
need to obtain documentation that a licensed pump installer or well driller has inspected each well in the

past 10 year.

Cross-Connection Control

The cross-connection program implementation was previously deficient. During the onsite inspection
the cross connection records were reviewed with the operators. This program is relatively new for the
City and started in 2012, even though it was required previously by rule since the 1970s.

The Village has until March 1, of each year to report inspection numbers. Inspection numbers reported
during the last several years are seen below.

Status (insp. | Current # 2011 2012 12013 | 2014 2015 2016 [ Comments
Frequency) | Customers ; ~ . ~ o S
Residual (10 | 375 NO 7/378 | 67/38 50/383 (8-NC) 711375 (2-
year) PROGRAM 06- and 19 Carryover | NC) and 23

EXISTED NC Carryover
Residential 2 PRIOR 0/1 0/2 1NC
(1 year)
(VACANT)
Multi-Family 13 0/13 5/13
(10 year)
Commercial 45 1/70 35/69 7141 14/451 Continue to Meet on
(6 year) 1-NC | (13- carry over 6 year cycle; all seem
(similar to NC) to be performed at
res) least once in past 6

years.

Commercial 7 2/3 5/7 (2 NC) Continue to Meet
(2 years) Every other Year
Commercial 2 213 0/2 Continue to Meet
(1 years) Every other Year
Industrial (2 4 0/7 47 2- 0/4 1-NC 4/4 Continue to Meet
years) NC Every other Year
Industrial (6 1 17 171
years) :
Public 4 07 717 2/4 1 Carryover 1/4 3 Carry | Need to meeton
Authority (2 over every other year
years) cycle,
Public 9 2/9 1-NC 2/9 1 Carry | Need to meeton 6
Authority (6 5 carry over over year cycle.
years)

The city contracted with Hydro Corp in 2015, and 2016 to perform inspections for the utility. The
residential inspections are not performed with meter change out, although the utility is working on PSC
approval for a whole village 2017 meter change out.

For a community the size of Colfax, shutoff may need to be required due to uncooperative
residence/business, as well as vacant houses. If the utility or the board has issues with
providing/performing shut off please contact the regional water supply engineer.

The utility has an administrative plan from Hydro. This plan includes who is completing the inspections,
inspection frequencies, public education program/brochure, enforcement steps that you are using leading



up to the service shutoff, and example draft letters. The utility did not have copies of records from
hydro for inspection performed; they only had annual summary sheets, when they should maintain
actual inspection records.

At the time of the inspection operators/inspect agent should take this opportunity to inform the
homeowner of the importance of cross-connection prevention. Brochures are available from the
Wisconsin Rural Water Association and the Department of Commerce which do an excellent job of
describing what a cross-connection is and why it is important for homeowners to work with their water
utility to prevent them. Other public education opportunities such as the consumer confidence report,
utility newsletters and the local media are all excellent means of providing this important information.
Public education is required every 3 years if partial inspections are performed. The Department now
requires industrial, commercial and public facilities be inspected for cross connections at least every two
years. If the utility operators are not comfortable in performing cross-connection inspections on more
complicated facilities, the facilities should be informed that they need to perform a comprehensive
cross-connection inspection of their facility and provide the utility with documentation that the facility is
free of cross-connections or hire an independent contractor. For record keeping to show compliance
with the plan the utility/inspection agent should have a spreadsheet or tracking system indicating each
customer serviced, the category of the customer, and the frequency that the customer falls into, the last
time the customer received a compliant inspection, and the date the next inspection is due by. This
should also be tracking the non-compliance letter tracking and follow up to shutoff.

A private well question should be located on each type of inspection forms to confirm no additional
unknown wells are present in their community.

Distribution System Maintenance Practices

The utility is commended for actively incorporating preventative maintenance programs such as hydrant
flushing and value exercising into their annual routine. Distribution valves are required to be exercised
on a 5 year interval and hydrant lead valves on a 5 to 7 year interval. Many systems are breaking their
distribution system into 5 equal zones and performing valve exercising in one zone each year, insuring
that all valves are routinely exercised on a 5 year interval as required. Several utilities prefer to do this
every other year to provide for better maintenance. The utility states they have been flushing dead ends
2 times per year. They stated they flush their entire system every 4 years doing about a quarter per year.
Hydrants are exercised every year. The utility did not have a record keeping program for valve
exercising. It is important have adequate location descriptions of valves and hydrants so they do not end
up going missing during road construction.

The utility states they do not perform unidirectional flushing as staffing has not allowed this to date.

A flushing method referred to as unidirectional Flushing is being promoted in the water industry to
improve the overall process of removing debris from a water system through flushing. The concept
involves maintaining a flow velocity of at least 5 feet per second through the section of water main
being flushed. Experiments have shown that a velocity of 5 feet per second is capable of cleaning most
debris and deposits from a water main system. To maintain an adequate velocity through the pipe
network, sections of the main must be valved off to insure flow is moving through a single section of
pipe. If a hydrant is being fed from two directions, even though the velocity may be 5 feet per second at

2%



the hydrant, the flow in the mains from each direction will only be 2.5 feet per second. When performed
correctly, a unidirectional flushing program will provide a much better pipe scour using less water than a
traditional flushing program. There are a number of training sessions being offered throughout the state
on setting up and running a unidirectional flushing program. The utility should look into utilizing a
unidirectional flushing program, as this can aid in removal of biofilm.

A discussion of fire flow occurred; they only had copies of fire flow hydrant records for half their
system. They started creating this process last year and have about half of the system. It is expected
that by the next survey they will have these records completed. These records should be developed and
maintained overtime. The utility should share the hydrant records with the fire department. The utility
should have an annual discussion with the fire department as to how the utility and fire department will
react and respond to fires in their community. Fire hydrants are required to have at least a 6 inch
diameter water main lead and provide at least 500 GPM at 20 psi residual pressure. Hydrants that do not
meet this criteria need to be color coded or tagged and the fire chief notified in writing that this hydrant
is not to be connected to a fire pumper in accordance with s. NR 811.64(3)(5) Wis. Adm. Code. These
records should be updated changes occur to the system, or every 5-10 years.

The utility stated they have been exercising valves every 4 years but have not been keeping records, they
also state that they do not have good location records (GPS or drawings) to allow for easy location of
valves. The utility will need to begin keeping records of valve exercising and develop a location
tracking system to ensure vales do not end up going missing during road construction or operator
changeover.

A valve exercising program assures that all the main valves can be readily located, the operating nut is
accessible, and the valves are operating properly, and are fully open. Valves are often needed in an
emergency situation and a valve that is not operating properly can elevate a routine problem into a large
inconvenience for many customers. Whenever a portion of the distribution system must be
depressurized, the mains are subject to an increased potential for contamination. The larger the area
affected, the higher the chances of impacting public health. It is also important to maintain accurate
records on the location of each valve along with the maintenance record and specification. Record
keeping for valves and hydrants is required to insure routine scheduling and performance in accordance
with s. NR 810.13 Wis. Adm. Code.

The Well water meters are tested/calibrated every two years and tags are located on the meter. The
utility has a testing/calibration schedule with Munitech testing for all larger meters in the utility. These
records were available onsite.

Storage Maintenance Practices

Colfax has 1 elevated water towers providing 150,000 gallons of storage in the distribution system.

Tower 1 is a single pedestal spheroid tank by Cadwell Tanks with capacity of 150,000. Overflow Height
is 155 above ground level with 122’ 9” to bottom. The tank has a 8” overflow, and the recirculation
pump is used in winter only. Tower 1 was last inspected in 2013, thus it is due in 2018. The tower was
last painted in 2013 interior and exterior. A hydrant is used for draining. An annual tower vent and



screen check should occur annually. This tower was constructed in 1996. The sump pump discharge
requires a screen.

The tanks above require inspection every 5 years, with a complete drain down every 10 years. Tanks
over 10,000 gallons require inspection by professional tank inspection firm or by registered professional
engineer. Any pressure vessels or tanks <10,000 gallons need to be inspected minimum of every 5 years
“and records must be kept. These inspections (tanks <10,000 gal) may be performed in-house based on
tank size and utility comfort in doing the inspection.

Water Reports and Records
Generally speaking, the City submits monitoring and operating reports in a timely manner. The city is
reporting the following information on EMOR, the items in red require improvement.

EMOR REQUIREMENTS REQUIRMENT
Raw Water Pumped Daily if pumped
Pump to Waste Daily if pumped

Water Levels (Hours Rest, Static | Once Weekly Minimum
Level , Pumping Level)

Caustic (PH Adjust)
s  Amount e Daily if used
¢ Dose e Auto Generated
e Entry Point ¢ Optional Recommended
1/week
Chlorine
e Amount e Daily if used
¢ Dose s Auto Generated
¢ Entry Point e Optional Recommended
1/week
Distribution Chlorine Residual 2X/week if chlorine used

Dilutions/Concentrations/Active Report Caustic, and include
Accurately Reported Chlorine % if used

Improving Records: A record system needs to be established that accurately characterizes all the
elements of the water system, including but not limited to:

¢ Cross-Connection Program

e Local Well Regulation Program (Private Well Permits)

e Emergency Operations Plan

¢ Emergency Chlorination Plan

¢ Valve and Hydrant locations and maintenance files

¢ Well and Tower construction and maintenance files

e Unmetered water usage '

¢ Customer complaint files

¢ Distribution system components and mapping files

ﬂ



e Water Quality Sampling and monitoring files
e Meter Calibration (Well Meters, and handheld testing devices)

Many software packages are available to assist in setting up a reliable data system and will greatly aid in
setting up maintenance schedules and inventory tracking.

Consumer Confidence Reports (CCR)
The Village completes a consumer confidence report on an annual basis. The reports provide customers

with general water system information and water quality results over the course of the year.

Certified Operator
The Village is required to have a water system “operator in charge” (OIC) with “Grade 1” certification

in groundwater, and distribution system. Mr. Randy Bates is listed as the OIC.

Operator Certification Levels Expiration Date Credits needed for renewal
Randy Bates GW and DIST GRADE 1 11/01/2018 Ready

Don Logslett GW and DIST GRADE 1 10/01/2018 Ready

Tim Rundle GW and DIST GRADE T 05/01/2020 18 Credits

Fiscal

Colfax’s last rate increase was 3/15/2012. Colfax’s billing is $111.56 per 2, 500 CF for a % in meter, this
is about 10% higher than the county average rate of $101.39. They are the 3" hlghest water cost in the
county of 7. Based on size of the utility and amount of industry the billing rate seems appropriate. The
net operating income and return on investment was 5.13 in 2016, 3.42 in 2015 and 2.04 in 2014. PSC
recommends this be maintained near 5-6%. When this decreases over time or is negative the
community needs to continue to stay up to date with the necessary water rate increases to keep
infrastructure up to date and to put money away for future infrastructure replacement, the department
recommends that communities perform the 3% simplified rate increase every couple of years with a full
rate case every 5 years to stay up to date with inflation and utility expense increases. The Simplified
Rate Case (SRC) is a simple and convenient means for municipal utilities to increase water and sewer
rates. This is an inflationary type increase that helps utilities maintain rates continually so that customers
benefit from smaller, more frequent rate increases. This also requires less public notice requirements.

Capacity Development Evaluation

This sanitary survey serves as an evaluation of the capabilities of your water system. This system has
been determined to have adequate technical, managerial and financial capacity to provide safe drinking
water. The ability to plan for, achieve, and maintain compliance with applicable drinking water
standards has been demonstrated.

The Utility operators are commended for continuing the effort and work to maintain the water system.

Required Action

Please respond by B7 1 2015 with notification that all deficiencies have been corrected, or that
you agree to correct the deficiencies identified in this letter by the due dates listed, or are
providing reasonable alternative dates. The report recommendations should also be discussed and
implemented as time and funding allow.

b



The next sanitary survey of your system is scheduled to take place in 2020. The designated operator in
charge will be contacted prior to the survey to schedule a date that is convenient.

I would like to thank, Randy Bates and staff for their time and cooperation during the sanitary survey. If
there are any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me at (715) 839-1636 or by e-
mail at corey.larson@wisconsin.gov. 1 would offer to attend a Water Committee or City Council
meeting to discuss the continuous chlorination recommendation report at our mutual convenience.

Sincerely,

Corey D. Larson
Water Supply Engineer
Department of Natural Resources

Encl.
cc: Bureau of Drinking Water/Groundwater — DG/5 (e-copy)
Troy Stapelmann, Eau Claire (e-copy)
Colfax File, Dunn
Randy Bates —Colfax (e-copy)
Lynn Niggemann - Colfax (e-copy)

21



Water System Summary Information

System ID: 61702619

System Name: COLFAX WATERWORKS

County: Dunn

Type: Municipal Community

Basin: Chippewa River (lower)

Population: 1123

Service Connections: 471

Owner: COLFAX VILLAGE CLERK
613 Main St
P O Box 417 - Vlge Hall
Colfax, WI 54730

(715)962-3311 Fax: (715) 962-2221

Date Security VA Complete: None

Date ERP Complete: Needs update

Date ERP Last Exercised/Updated: 2007
Emergency Phone: (715) 962-3136
Emergency Fax: (715) 962-2221

Emergency E-mail: colfaxdpw@colfaxdpw.com

clerktreasurer@pvillageofcolfaxwi.org

Certified Operators
Name Lic. # Expires |Phone/Fax/E-mail Address1 |Address 2 | City, State,
Zip
RAND BATES 35661 11/01/2018(715) 308- E9260 COLFAX,
0861 colfaxdpw@colfaxdpw.com | 830TH AVE WI 54730
DON LOGSLETT 24774 10/01/2018(715) 308-6774 VILLAGE |P OBOX |COLFAX,
OF 417 WI 54730
COLFAX
Tim Rundle 37213 05/01/2020
Affiliations
Name Affiliation Start Date End Date | Primary? { Phone
RAND L BATES SAMPLER 11/07/2012 Y 715-308-0861
COLFAX PLAN_CON 06/08/2006 Y 715-962-3311
VILLAGE CLERK
COLFAX OWNER 01/01/1960 Y 715-962-3311
VILLAGE CLERK
RAND L BATES EMERGENCY 11/07/2012 Y 715-308-0861
COREY D DNR_REP 03/04/2016 Y 715-839-1636
LARSON

Entry Points and Sources of Water (Basic Data)

Source|Name | WUWN | Status | Type
1))

Source [ Depth | Cased

Grouted

1 WELL|BF723 |Active|ENTRY Ground |271 203
1 PT/SOURCE | Water
Source

2 WELL|BF724 |Active|ENTRY Ground|285 {220




Source|Name [ WUWN | Status| Type Source | Depth | Cased | Grouted
ID
2 PT/SOURCE | Water
Source
3 WELL |BF725 |Active|ENTRY Ground|238 {130 [130
3 PT/SOURCE | Water
Source
Entry Points and Sources of Water (Misc. Data)
Source| PLSS |Lat./Long. | Pump | Pump Type Lube | Aux.
1D Cap. Power?
1 T29, 240  |Submersible None |No
R11W,]44.99905N
S16, |x
Q-NW [91.72786W
QQ-
NW
2 T29, 225 | Submersible None |Yes
R11W,]145.00255N
89, Q- |x
SE 91.71697TW
QQ-
SE
3 129, 325 |Vertical_Turbine| Water| Yes
R11W,|44.99300N
S16, |x
Q-SW {91.72759W
QQ-
NE
Storage
ID/Location | Type Vol. |[Firm Height to |Overflow | Aux. |Mfg. Model
(gal) |Pumping|Overflow|Elev. Power?
Capacity | (ft.) (sea-
(gpm) level, ft.)
5th Ave. by |ELEVATED 150000 155 No Cadwell
Industrial TANK
Park
Booster Stations
ID/Location | Type [ Firm Aux.
Pumping | Power?
Capacity
(gpm)
None
System Interconnects
ID/Location | Type | Capacity | Metered? | Chemical
- |(gpm) Injection
Capable?

None




Treatment Summary Data

Source| Type | Description | Begin End | Objective(s)| Pump | Cap.|Stroke [Speed Sol. [Dil. |Comments
ID Model % % Tank | Ratio
Cap.

1 740 |pH 01/01/1960 Corrosion |A151 (24 {70 50 100 |None |30%
Adjustment Control Solution

2 740 |pH 01/01/1960 Corrosion  |E+ 12 {70 60 100 {None |30%
Adjustment Control Solution

3 740 |pH 01/01/1960 Corrosion |A151 (24 |80 70 100 |None [30%
Adjustment Control Solution

System Evaluation Summary

Inspector/Reviewer | Date Report Type Agency|Response |Response

Date Due Recd

LARSON, COREY [05/05/2017 SURVEY |DNR

D

Rand Bates 01/11/2017 LEVEL1 |PWS

PIETZ, BRIAN 06/04/2015[06/12/2015]| ANNUAL | DNR

Henderson, Brad 03/07/2014|04/04/2014{ SURVEY | DNR 04/15/2014

Henderson, Brad 06/12/2013{06/20/2013 | ANNUAL | DNR

Bacteriological Sampling History

Year|Distribution | Distribution | Confirmed | Missed |Raw|Raw [Fecal

Safe Unsafe Unsafe Samples | Safe | Unsafe | Positive?

20178 1 1 0 N

2016123 1 0 N

2015(24 0 N

2014 {24 0 N

2013 {24 0 N

2012 (27 0 N

201123 1 2 0 N

Chemical Sampling History

Year|Sample |Source|Samples|Missed [MCL

Group 1)) Taken |[Samples|Violations

2017|S0C 3 1 0 0

2017 [10C 2 1 0 0

2017 [SOC 1 1 0 0

2017 {SOC 2 1 0 0

2017 {10C 1 1 0 0

2017 [VOC 3 1 0 0

2017 [VOC 2 1 0 0

2017 [10C 3 1 0 0

2017 [VOC 1 1 0 0

2016 [NITRATE|1 1 0 0

2016 [NITRATE|3 1 0 0

2016 [NITRATE |2 1 0 0

2015 INITRATE|1 1 0 0




Year

Sample |Source|Samples|Missed
Group ID Taken |Samples

MCL

Violations

2015

NITRATE 1

2015

NITRATE

2014

10C

2014

RAD

2014

RAD

2014

10C

2014

vVOC

2014

I10C

2014

RAD

2014

N |WlWlr—wiN NN w

VOC

2014

PBCU

2014

VOC

2013

NITRATE

2013

NITRATE

2013

bt |t | bt | |t ] et | ot | ot et | s | i | s ] — | —

[S* 2 ROST Ty

NITRATE

CIQ|Ic|o|Io|c|Ic|Ic|Ic|oioic|o|o|e

ClIo|Ic|Io|Icocicio|o|o|Ic|Ic|o|loloe

Sample |Last
Group Sampled

BACTI  |2017

10C

2017

RAD

2014

PBCU 2014

NITRATE|2016

vVOC

2017

SOC

2017

MCL Violations

ID

Source Contaminant

Concentration

MCL

Units

Viol. Start

Viol. End

Continuing
Operation?

3100]| Coliform
(TCR)

12/08/2011

12/15/2011

N

Definitions

MCL = Maximum Contaminant Limit (as set by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA))

BACTI = Bacteriological Sample

I0C = Sample for Inorganic Compounds
NITRATE = Nitrate Sample

PBCU = Lead and Copper Sample

RAD = Sample for Radioactivity

SOC = Sample for Synthetic Organic Compounds
VOC = Sample for Volatile Organic Compounds
FLUORIDE = Fluoride from Fluoridation
TTHM = Total Trihalomethane Sample

3



Village of Colfax

P.O. Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Gary Stene, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION
FROM COUNTY TAX FOR LIBRARY SERVICES
FOR THE YEAR OF 2018

Wisconsin Statute 43.64(2) allows municipalities and townships to exempt themselves from the county library tax
for Indianhead Federated Library System. The level of local funding is the justification for exemption.

NOTE TO VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER: This form must be submitted to your County Clerk before the County
Board of Supervisors sets the 2018 levy. Failure to do so will disqualify your municipality for exemption. Please
note that it is your responsibility to file for exemption, not your librarian’s.

Library: Colfax Public Library

Librarian: Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt

Municipality: Village of Colfax

Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer: Lynn M. Niggemann

Amount appropriated by your municipality for this fiscal year 2016 for Colfax Public Library operating expenses:

$54,078
Amount appropriated by your municipality for the fiscal year 2017 for the Colfax Public Library operating expenses:
$54,791
/\4,‘04. ﬂm,aq o Htup /Z;AM]L Oé‘é/?fl ™. mfmm’ﬂah/\/
Library Director‘Signature Village Administrator-Clerk-Tréasurer Signature
(o / b / 17 06/06/2017
Date Signed Date Signed

Please Note:  Should there be any change from the appropriation Listed for 2017, the Indianhead Federated
Library System office must be notified in writing as soon as possible.



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON PHONE (715) 962-3136
CHIEF OF POLICE FAX (715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, WI 54730

APRIL 2017 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

CALLS FOR SERVICE: 69
TRAFFIC STOPS: 17

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 4
o ERRATIC DRIVER
o ASSIST ON TRAFFIC STOP
o ASSIST TRAFFIC CONTROL
o LOOK FOR A SUSPECT VEHICLE
o TRAFFIC ACCIDENT: 3
o 2PARKING LOT ACCIDENTS
o 1REAREND
e AMBULANCE ASSIST: 3
o DISORDERLY: 3
o NEIGHBOR DISPUTE
o BARFIGHT
o DISORDERLY OPERATOR OF VEHICLE
o CIVIL: 7
o 2 CHILD CUSTODY
o 1EVICTION
o 3 PROPERTY EXCHANGE
o AUTOMOBILE OWNER DISPUTE
e 911 HANGUP/MISDIAL: 3
e PROPERTY WATCH: 2
o VACANT HOUSE
o SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY AT PROPERTY
¢ ANIMAL COMPLAINT: 2
o DOGS AT LARGE



SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE: 2

o ABANDONED RENTAL CAR

o SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE AROUND BUSINESS
ABATEMENT: 5

o 1JUNK VEHICLE

o 4 PROPERTY CLEANUP NOTICES

WARRANT: 2
o 1FROM A TRAFFIC STOP AND 1 FOR A FAILURE TO APPEAR
FRAUD /SCAM: 1

o SUBJECT ON PHONE IDENTIFYING THEMSELVES AS COLFAX
CHIEF OF POLICE TO A CITIZEN AND SAYING THEY HAD
LEGITIMATELY WON A LARGE SUM OF MONEY

TRESPASS: 1
o RAILROAD MUSEUM- SIGNS OF PEOPLE HANGING OUT DURING
CLOSED HOURS
JUVENILE: 2

o SCHOOL ISSUE
o DISORDERLY

HARASSMENT: 2
o ON GOING DISPUTES BETWEEN NEIGHBORS
CHECK WELFARE: 2

o CONCERN FOR ELDERLY PERSON
o JUVENILE WANTING TO HARM SELF
SUSPICIOUS PERSON: 2
o SUBJECTS WITH LIGHTS LOOKING FOR NIGHTCRAWLERS
o PERSON SLEEPING IN CAR

SQUAD DAMAGE: 1
o OFFICER HIT RACCOON WITH SQUAD CAR- NO NOTABLE
DAMAGE
SUSPICION: 1
o SUBJECT BELIEVED THERE WAS AN UNWANTED PERSON INSIDE
RESIDENCE

PROPERTY DAMAGE: 1
o STOP SIGN RAN INTO
SEXUAL ASSAULT: 1
PARKING TICKET: 1
PAPER SERVICE: 1



Colfax Rescue May 2017 Report

Municipalities Responded to:

1

Village of Colfax

Township of Colfax 6

Village of Elk Mound 5
Township of Elk Mound 5

Village of Wheeler 4
Township of Otter Creek 6
Township of Sand Creek 1 -
Township of Tainter 4 ,‘
Mutual aid Chetek 1
Total 40
Receiving Facilities:

Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claife

Mayo Clinic Health SyStém I\/Ienomt)nie 7
Sacred Heart | | 3
No Transport/Refused/Standby 18
Total 40
Financials:

May Billed Out $36,464.92

May Collected $11,978.91



CRS Notes:

>

>

I have been out on medical for the month of May, checking into the office
two to three time a week, so this is a shorter report than usual.
Megan Schleusner is taking the EMT-Basic summer class. She is a recent
graduate of Colfax High School and will be attending UWEC this fall
majoring in pre-med.
May was national EMS week however | was not here to present service
awards or the EMS week proclamation. So, at Colfax Rescue EMS week will
be in June this year. | would like to thank all my EMT’s for the time the work
at Colfax Rescue making our communities safer.
Colfax Rescue awards pins for milestone years of service.

o One Year

Jarred Millard, Margaret Hafferman, Valerie Henrichs, Leah
Suzan, Lance Loftus, Samanth Engler

Two Year :Jake Krelner Damel LalVlettry, Blake Miller, Erin
Geraghty - .

Three Year: Dustm Toellner Carrle DeMuth Rick Henrichs
Four Year Mlchelle Briggs . ;

Seven Year: Pete Jam, Travls Bdrreson, Nick Mann, Jessica
Erickson, David Shipman, Chris Larson

Fifteen years: Jim Osterman

Twenty year: Jerry Loftus

Twenty-Five Year: Roger Knutson



EBER
] NSPECTIONS

2921 ingalls Road
Menomonie, W1 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Village of Colfax

Date Customer

Activity Report

Service

May

Pass/Fail Project

] 5/25/2017 Palewicz/lenseon

Permit Issued

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website

Remodel



"Weber Inspections

2921 Ingalls Road, Menomonie, Wl 54751  715-556-0066
B . I d . I . t

Village of Colfax

Date 5/25/2017

Issued to: lohn Palewicz & RheAnna Jenson
Address: 701 University Ave. , Colfax, Wis.
Project: 22'x 22' 6" 2 story addition / basement to existing home. A 8' x 26' covered porch
attachedto the new addition.
Permits Issued: Inspections Needed:
X Yes No
Cost Phase Rough Final
Construction $150.00 Footing X
HVAC Foundation
Electrical $8.00 Basement Drain Tiles
Plumbing $25.00 Construction X X
Erosion Control Plumbing X X
Total $ 183.00 Heat/Vent/AC X X
Electrical X X
Insulation X
Occupancy




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No,

2017-%

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [Constr. [JHVAC [Electric [JPlumbing [[JErosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name Mailing Address " Tel, .
Speerstira , Motr 12 Cedor St Cflax W] SH734 |18~ —221
Contractor’s Name: [{Con [Flec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel290 . 236 -9
. = e 00 Pooseve [+ R L rAe 370 i
our Home Lonprovement (ompony 192409 | ST, Cloud | i Se30) FAXH 230- 67
Contractor’s Name: on [Blec CHVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel,
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ on [Elec [[HVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel,
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ TCon [Flec [[HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel,
FAXG#
PROJECT Lot area .
LOCATION Sq. ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section ,T N,R E(or) W
Buildj% Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No,
</ Cedar X1+
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Sethacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. f. fl.
1, PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9, HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12, ENERGY SOURCE
[INew COIRepair '%iingle Family Entrance Panel [CIForced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
[JAlteration  [JRaze 'wo Family Amps: [JRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig 0 0 0 0 0 0
[JAddition [Move [IGarage JUnderground [JHeat Pump Water Hig 0 ] [} 0 u} [u]
other; Replaee. [ClOther: COverhead [IBoiler CIDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
Laindown s 7. FOUNDATION | [Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4, CONST. TYPE [Concrete [JOther: 13, HEAT LOSS
Unfin. [JSite-Built [CIMasonry
Bsmt SqFt | CIMfd: [JWIUDC [ITreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living [JU.S. HUD [Other: [IMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5, STORIES 8. USE [TSanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
[1-Story [C1Seasonal “Total Building Heating Load" on WiScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [[J2-Story [JPermanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
[JOther: [Other: [IMunicipal Utility
Deck SqFt. | [OPlus Basement [JPrivate On-Site Well 3 Sl 8“&0 e

T agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. IfT am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
T have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's

authorized agent, permission to enter the premj

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

‘f/,//M/\'\

ieh this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

DATE SIGNED S —/9-17

This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this

APPROVAL CONDITIONS permit or other penalty. ] See attached for conditions of approval,
Municipality Number of Dwelling Location
L7 11t
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review $ [[IConstruction ]
Inspection $ [C8avAC Name__ Geordge Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal  $ [CElectrical :
Other $ [IPlumbing Date. 5 —~/7~/ 7 Tel,  715-962-4402
o [JErosion Control
Total $_/2° Cert No.

Distribution: []Copy ! - Issuing Jurisdiction [opy 2—Owner/Agent [T opy 3 - Inspector




Plan Commission Minutes, June 5, 2017

On June 5, 2017, the Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. at Village Hall, 613
Main Street, Colfax, WI. In attendance: Dave Hovre, Mike Buchner, David Wolff and Village
President Gary Stene. Excused: Nancy Hainstock and Jason Johnson. There is one vacancy.
Others Present: Woods Run representatives, Kevin Snyder, Tom Wittek and Bruce Ayres, Timber
Technologies representative, Tom Niska, Mark Ackerman, Herb Sackalakas, Scott Gunnufson, Gary
Cook, Public Works Director Rand Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann and
LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances — none.

Industrial Park discussions — The committee and attendees participated in discussion of a possible
rail spur. TWM, Inc. provided some preliminary cost figures and designs to total approximately
$2.8 million dollars. Other costs not calculated into the $2.8 million are engineering costs for
drainage, stormwater retention ponds, costs to maintain the track and the cost of land. Ayres
commented that he would not be able to promise that this rail spur would be beneficial to the
Village residents. The cost to benefit, he would be reluctant to endorse it as presented. Niska
would be afraid that over time the railroad may implement restrictions that would cause
businesses to struggle to continue use. He is also concerned about the cost to benefit for the
Village; however, he feels it would be very beneficial for Timber Technologies. Sackalakas
mentioned that there may be interest in a large company interested in putting in a track to
operate a train ride business.

In looking at the designs, Option two does not work at all for Woods Run. Ayres reported that he
prefers Option one or three. Woods Run would like to be able to accommodate for ten cars
maximum for loading/unloading. Timber Technologies would want to accommodate two cars for
sure, but a maximum of five cars.

Ackerman suggests that the spur be installed by Dunn Street where East View Development is and
move the Development to the Henderson land in the bluffs.

Hovre feels that the plan currently is too expensive. Investigate other options that may reduce the
cost. ‘

Gunnufson suggested that the businesses give suggestions back now that they have seen the
current four options. What options work for them?

List of things to do:

e Contact CN Railroad to see if they will come to Colfax and meet with Village President,
Niggemann and possibly some business members from Woods Run and Timber
Technologies.

e How much value is added and what is the net effect?

e Look at shorter line to assist in reducing the cost.



Village Land Sale Discussions
Appraisals have been ordered through Bill Tice. They are expected to be completed the week of
June 19", 2017.

Salt Shed Land — The committee reviewed the sealed bid document. Once we have the completed
appraisal, we will fill in some of the missing information on the bid document. A motion was made
by Stene and seconded by Hovre to recommend to the Village Board to use the sealed bid process
to sell the salt shed land. Voting For: Wolff, Hovre, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none.
Motion carried.

Soo Park — Ackerman notified the committee that he purchased Turner’s parcels and he is
interested in possibly purchasing Soo Park. Sackalakas submitted a request for the Village to
consider gifting the land to the Railroad Museum to give them more land to accommodate a kid’s
train ride that he would like to install. Another option that would help the Village with the request
of duplex housing for retirement age residents and increase tax base would be to have a developer
purchase the land and build housing for the retirement age group. The concept would flow similar
to the East View development, which would require a structure to be complete within one year of
the signing of an agreement.

After lengthy discussions by the committee, a motion was made by Stene and seconded by
Buchner to table the Soo Park and get the actual dimensions of the lot and ordinances pertaining
to setbacks, etc. Voting For: Buchner, Hovre, Wolff and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Adjourn: All business is complete and the Plan Commission meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2017 Page 2



Street Committee Meeting
June 7, 2017
4:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Street Committee met on June 7, 2017 at 4:00 p.m., at the Village Hall.
Members present were Chair Davis, Trustees Schieber and Halpin. Also present were Director
of Public Works Bates, LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann and Ken Keikhafer for the Legion Drive discussion. The meeting began with a tour
of Legion Drive, Maple Street, Hwy 170 street lights and other streets. The formal committee
meeting commenced at 5:00 p.m. Members present were Chair Davis, Trustees Schieber and
Halpin. Also present were Jane Dobbs, Director of Public Works Bates, LeAnn Ralph with the
Messenger and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Schieber to move the Maple
Street Tree agenda item before Legion Drive since there is a representative at the meeting
representing the Maple Street tree. Voting For: Trustees Schieber, Halpin and Davis. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Maple Street tree - Niggemann explained Attorney Christina Mayer’s interpretation of the
Village Ordinances regarding the Maple Street tree incident. She referred to ordinance Sec. 6-
2-5 (e) Obstructions and Encroachments which refers to any Village enforcement official may
determine that any Village street, Alley , public grounds or land dedicated for public use is
obstructed or encumbered and even without the twenty-four (24) hours written notice, under
Sec. 6-2-5 (2) the Village Clerk-Treasurer has the right to place the Village expense on the tax
rolls for unpaid bills for abating the obstruction as provided for in this section. There was a lot
of conversation regarding what Dobbs felt what should have been done vs. what had been
done. After many attempts to understand exactly what Dobbs was looking for from the Village,
no clear response was received. A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Schieber to split the Shackleton Tree Service invoice of $1,055, fifty — fifty between
Dobbs and the Village, remove the damaged sidewalk and replace the sidewalk with black dirt
and seed it with grass and fix the lawn that was damaged. Voting For: Trustees Halpin,
Schieber and Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Legion Drive - The committee discussed that Legion Drive, north of the tracks, has been paved
in the past and it has not withheld due to the truck, forklifts and other equipment that unload
at the loading dock or off the cars. Legion Drive, south of the tracks, is assumed may have been
paved at some point, but is unknown. It is estimated that the maintenance costs will most
likely be excessive compared to other streets in the Village. How does the Village work with
these businesses to accommodate everyone? Can asphalt withstand all the motion with the
heavy equipment? Is concrete a better option to withstand this type of use? Can we use group
blacktop to see how it holds up? Should there be a maintenance agreement with the business
that use heavy equipment on the roadway? Should the business participate in the cost
difference between asphalt and concrete in the loading and unloading zone?



A motion was made by Trustee Schieber and seconded by Trustee Halpin to get estimates for
Legion Drive from Highway 40 to the property line of RKR Printing with ground asphalt, asphalt
and concrete where the load and unloading zone is. Once a cost is estimated, bring back to the
Streets Committee for review. Voting For: Trustees Schieber, Halpin and Davis. Voting Against:
none. Motion carried.

Highway 170 — Street Lights — Davis received a letter from Seth Sikora, a resident of the Town
of Colfax, who walks from his home into the Village limits on Highway 170. He expressed his
concerns for lack of lighting on the Highway. The Streets Committee has evaluated the number
of lights in comparison to the rest of the Village and it is consistent with the rest of the Village
Streets excluding Main Street. A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee
Schieber to leave the lighting as is; if there are concerns from the state, the committee will
reconsider. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Schieber and Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Any other street discussions - The Committee also discussed the Cenex Street Light in
reference to the damaged base. The committee feels that a letter should be sent to Cenex to
discuss possible resolutions to the problem. Two ideas mentioned were to change the base to
a cement base or add some bright yellow caution poles around the base so that the light pole
does not get hit. A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to have
Niggemann send a letter requesting possible solutions to minimize damage to the street light
pole. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Schieber and Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

The Committee reviewed the Street Improvement List which will be prioritized after a closer
review of street condition and cost estimates are received. The streets mentioned were
Roosevelt, Cedar Street will still need water/sewer in the future, Railroad Avenue, Johnson-
Olson Rd, E. High Street, Oak Street, Dunn Street and Viking Drive. Some of the project will be
prioritized by determining if the infrastructure needs to be replaced rather than what does the

surface look like. No action was taken.

Any other sidewalk discussions — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Schieber to table the sidewalk discussions for the next meeting. Voting For: Trustees
Halpin, Schieber and Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Schieber to adjourn
Streets Committee meeting at 6:37 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting yes.

Motion carried.

Carey Davis, Trustee

Street Committee Minutes 06.07.2017 2



6/09/2017 8:23 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 5/22/2017 From Account:
Thru: 6/11/2017 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
XCEL 5/31/2017 XCEL ENERGY 4,007.96
73879 5/31/2017 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
73880 5/31/2017 BOBCAT PRO 1,000.00
73881 5/31/2017 BREMER BANK 20,802.50
73882 5/31/2017 CENTURY LINK 45.16
73883 5/31/2017 CITY OF MENOMONIE 400.00
73884 5/31/2017 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,171.31
73885 5/31/2017 COLFAX FFA ATLUMNI 700.00
73886 5/31/2017 CREATIVE COUNTRY 866.00
73887 5/31/2017 DEMCO INC 72.50
73888 5/31/2017 DUNN COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 1,362.40
73889 5/31/2017 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 65.94
73890 5/31/2017 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-EAU CLAIRE 843.25
73891 5/31/2017 GALE/CENGAGE 20.79
73892 5/31/2017 GRAINGER 127.14
73893 5/31/2017 HAWKINS, INC. 972.56
73894 5/31/2017 HUEBSCH 151.35
73895 5/31/2017 HYDROCORP 496.00
73896 5/31/2017 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1,474.10
73897 5/31/2017 JOLENE ALBRICHT 26.62
73898 5/31/2017 LISA BRAGG-HURLBURT 10.00
73899 5/31/2017 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 89.99
73900 5/31/2017 MICRO MARKETING LLC 227 .43
73901 5/31/2017 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 230.50
73902 5/31/2017 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 552.90
73903 5/31/2017 PATRICIA KISTNER 131.98
73904 5/31/2017 QUILL CORP. 141.98
73905 5/31/2017 ROGER'S REPAIR 36.00
73906 5/31/2017 SHEILA RIEMER 31.74
73907 5/31/2017 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 609.29
73908 5/31/2017 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON 1,200.00
73909 5/31/2017 SHRED AWAY 25.00
73910 5/31/2017 T & R RECYCLING, LLC 3,800.00



6/09/2017

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

8:23 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 5/22/2017 From Account:
Thru: 6/11/2017 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
73911 5/31/2017 T & T CONSTRUCTION, LLC 500.00
73912 5/31/2017 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 47.68
73913 5/31/2017 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 36.12
73914 5/31/2017 WRWA 475.85
73915 5/31/2017 ZEMPEL APPRATISAL SERVICE 822.05
73916 6/05/2017 WI SCTF 63.62
AFLAC 5/26/2017 AFLAC 421.02
EFTPS 6/01/2017 EFTPS-FEDERAL~-SS-MEDICARE 5,749.62
WIETFEF 6/05/2017 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 5,460.26

AMAZON 5/23/2017 AMAZON.COM 606.67
BREMER 6/09/2017 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,968.53
CHARTER 5/28/2017 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 526.63
WIDCOMP 6/01/2017 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00
Grand Total 62,650.39



